BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Tuesday, September 18, 2018
7:30 a.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Circadian Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any
item on the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give
it to the Board Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are
limited to five minutes; total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

l. CALL TO ORDER - Bill Hawkins, President

1. OPEN SESSION
A. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on
any item not on the agenda.

B. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND INTRODUCTIONS

M. ACTION ITEMS
Pge Dunuwsnsssssonnmusss 1. Approval of Minutes of June 19, 2018 Annual and Quarterly Board Meeting
PE. Bicissiiiimmmmmanes 2. Financial Report and Approval of 2018-2019 Budget
Pg. 24.................. 3. Approval of Resolution to Amend Articles of Incorporation — Don Schweitzer
Pg. 32. .o, 4. Approval of new members of the Board of Directors — Sandi Mejia

V. REPORTS
A. COLLEGE PRESIDENT’S REPORT - Dr. Rajen Vurdien
B. TRUSTEE LIASION REPORT- Hoyt Hilsman
C. OVERVIEW OF CAMPAIGN PROGRESS - Jack Scott
D. PCC FOUNDATION PRESIDENT’S REPORT - Bill Hawkins
E. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT — Bobbi Abram
F. ADJOURN QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
V. FUTURE BOARD ACTIVITY DATES
Next board meeting — Tuesday, December 18, 2018
Hometown Legend Series — Thursday, October 11, 2018
Annual Dinner — Friday, November 2, 2018
VI. FUTURE COMMITTEE MEETINGS
Board Development Committee — Tuesday, September 25, 2018

Finance & Investment Committee — Thursday, October 25, 2018
Executive Committee — Wednesday, November 14, 2018



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
MINUTES OF THE
ANNUAL MEETING & QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Tuesday, June 19, 2018
7:30 A.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Circadian Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Board of Directors of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Tuesday,
June 19, 2018 in the Circadian Room, Pasadena City College, located at 1570 East Colorado
Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106.

ANNUAL MEETING

l. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 7:38 a.m. by Mr. Jim Sarni, President.

Board of Directors Present:

Ms. Vivian Chan Ms. Estela Richeda

Dr. Bill Goldmann Mr. Jim Sarni (President)

Ms. Carmella Grahn Mr. Lonnie Schield

Mr. William Hawkins (Vice President) Mr. R.C. Schrader

Mr. Kenneth Hemming Mr. Don Schweitzer (Secretary)
Mr. Preston Howard Dr. Jack Scott

Dr. James Kossler Mr. Gregory Sun

Ms. Sandi Mejia Ramirez Dr. Ladd Thomas

Ms. Gloria Scharre Pitzer Dr. Rajen Vurdien

Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow Mr. Wade Winter (Treasurer)

Ms. Diane Rankin

Board of Directors Absent:

Mr. Scott Bell Ms. Susan Kinney

Ms. Sandra Chen Lau Mr. Michael Mitchell
Ms. Dana Dattola Ms. Phyllis Specht

Mr. Jon Fuhrman Mr. Chuck Stanislawski

Mr. John Gregory (Past President)
Dr. Stephen Kanter

Board of Trustees Liaison Absent:
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

Advisory Members Present:
Mr. Mel Cohen

Mr. Mark Ladesich

Ms. Bobbie Moon

Foundation Staff Present:

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations
Ms. Dolores Ybarra, Development Manager

Guest(s):
Mr. Colin Kim, Associated Student Body President

Il. OPEN SESSION

A PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS



Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2

June 19, 2018

MOTION:

MOTION:

MOTION:

Mr. Sarni introduced Colin Kim as the newly elected president of the Associated
Students.

Mr. Sarni called Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary, to the podium to present the
nominees for Board of Directors, Executive Committee, Advisors and the Finance
& Investment Committee.

ACTION ITEMS

1. Approval of Slate of Officers, Executive Committee, Advisors, Finance and
Investment Committee, and Directors for 2018-2019

Approval of 2018-2019 Board of Directors

Mr. Schweitzer presented the slate of nominees of current board members who
are eligible for re-election: Vivian Chan, Scott Bell, Clara Potes-Fellow, Jim Sarni,
Don Schweitzer, Jack Scott and Greg Sun.

ON MOTION OF Mr. Goldmann and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Board voted

by a unanimous vote of the twenty-one members present (chan, Goldmann, Grahn,
Hawkins, Hemming, Howard, Kossler, Mejia-Ramirez, Scharre-Pitzer, Potes-Fellow, Rankin, Richeda, Sarni,

Schield, Schrader, Schweitzer, Scott, Sun, Thomas, Vurdien, Winter) to approve the Slate of Officers
for re-election.

Approval of 2018-2019 Officers and Executive Committee At-large members

Mr. Schweitzer then presented the slate of officers and at large members who
will serve on the Executive Committee, which are: Bill Hawkins, President; Gloria
Scharre-Pitzer, Vice President; Don Schweitzer, Secretary; Wade Winter,
Treasurer; Jim Sarni, Past President; Scott Bell, Chair, Recognition; Jon
Fuhrman, Vice Chair, Finance; Jim Kossler, Chair, Strategic Planning; Sandi
Mejia-Ramirez, Chair, Board Development; R.C. Schrader, Chair,
Communications; Clara Potes-Fellow, Vice Chair, Communications; Jack Scott,
Chair, Campaign; Greg Sun, Vice Chair, Scholarship; Rajen Vurdien, PCC
President.

ON MOTION OF Mr. Schweitzer and seconded by Mr. Goldmann, the Board

voted by unanimous vote of twenty-one members present (Chan, Goldmann, Grahn,
Hawkins, Hemming, Howard, Kossler, Mejia-Ramirez, Scharre-Pitzer, Potes-Fellow, Rankin, Richeda, Sarni,

Schield, Schrader, Schweitzer, Scott, Sun, Thomas, Vurdien, Winter) t0 approve the 2018-2019
Officers and Executive Committee At-large members as presented.

Approval of 2018-2019 Advisors

Mr. Schweitzer presented the current Advisors to the Board which are: Don
Anderson, Bob Cheney, Mel Cohen, Richard Cupp, John Cushman, Julie
Gallant, Bill Galloway, Don Hopf, Mark Ladesich, Carol Liu, Bobbie Moon, Bill
Opel, Dianne Philibosian, Dick Ratliff, Janet Rose, Lonnie Schield, Lisa
Sugimoto, Bill Thomson and Winston Uchiyama.

ON MOTION OF Mr. Schweitzer and seconded by Mr. Hawkins, the Board voted

by unanimous vote of twenty-one members present (Chan, Goldmann, Grahn, Hawkins,
Hemming, Howard, Kossler, Mejia-Ramirez, Scharre-Pitzer, Potes-Fellow, Rankin, Richeda, Sarni, Schield,

Schrader, Schweitzer, Scott, Sun, Thomas, Vurdien, Winter) t0 approve 2018-2019 Advisors as
presented.

3



' Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 3
June 19, 2018

Approval of 2018-2019 Finance and Investment Committee

Mr. Schweitzer presented the nomination for the 2018-2019 Finance &
Investment Committee, which are: Wade Winter, Chair; Jon Fuhrman, Vice
Chair; Bill Hawkins, Stephen Kanter, Michael Mitchell, Gloria Pitzer, Diane
Rankin, Lonnie Schield and Jim Sarni.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Schweitzer and seconded by Mr. Thomas, the Board voted

by unanimous vote of twenty-one members present (Chan, Goldmann, Grahn, Hawkins,
Hemming, Howard, Kossler, Mejia-Ramirez, Scharre-Pitzer, Potes-Fellow, Rankin, Richeda, Sarni, Schield,

Schrader, Schweitzer, Scott, Sun, Thomas, Vurdien, Winter) to approve 2018-2019 Finance and
Investment Committee.

C. SPECIAL RECOGNITION

Mr. Sarni congratulated the newly elected Directors, Advisors, Executive
Committee members and Finance & Investment members. He also thanked Ms.
Mejia and the Board Development Committee who have worked all year long to
bring new board members throughout the year.

Mr. Sarni then paid special tribute to the board members who are leaving the
board, Lonnie Schield and Ken Hemming. He noted that Mr. Hemming will
continue to serve on the Audit Committee and Mr. Schield will continue to serve
on the Campaign and Finance Committees. They were both presented with a
plague to honor their service to the board.

D. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Sarni and seconded by Mr. Howard, the Board voted by

unanimous vote of twenty-one members present (Chan, Goldmann, Grahn, Hawkins,
Hemming, Howard, Kossler, Mejia-Ramirez, Scharre-Pitzer, Potes-Fellow, Rankin, Richeda, Sarni, Schield,
Schrader, Schweitzer, Scott, Sun, Thomas, Vurdien, Winter) t0 adjourn the Annual Business
Meeting held on Tuesday, June 19, 2018.



Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 4

June 19, 2018

QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 8:03 a.m. by Mr. Bill Hawkins.

II.  OPEN SESSION

MOTION:

A. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

There was no public comment.

ANNOUCEMENTS

Mr. Hawkins recognized and thanked outgoing President, Jim Sarni for his
dedicated service as President of the Board. He noted that Mr. Sarni will remain
on the board and continue to serve on the Finance & Investment Committee.

. ACTION ITEMS

1. Approval of Minutes of March 20, 2018 Quarterly Board Meeting

ON MOTION OF Mr. Hawkins and seconded by Dr. Goldmann, the Board voted

by unanimous vote of twenty-one members present (Chan, Goldmann, Grahn, Hawkins,
Hemming, Howard, Kossler, Mejia-Ramirez, Scharre-Pitzer, Potes-Fellow, Rankin, Richeda, Sarni, Schield,
Schrader, Schweitzer, Scott, Sun, Thomas, Vurdien, Winter) t0 approve the minutes of March 20,
2018 Quarterly Board Meeting.

. REPORTS

D. COLLEGE PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Dr. Vurdien thanked Lonnie Schield, Ken Hemming and Jim Sarni for their
service to the board. He informed the board that at the last Board of Trustees
meeting, they approved the $300,000 of the SCPR funds to become unrestricted.

Dr. Vurdien announced The Aspen Institute team will be on campus on August
27 & 28 to review our campus as part of the process for the Top Community
College prize.

Dr. Vurdien noted the PCC budget will have a surplus and PCC will be
transferring over $9 million over the next few years to an irrevocable trust to fund
increases in PERS/STRS. The new funding formula from the state will be based
on: Year One: Enrollment 70%; Equity 15% and Student Success 15%. Year
Two: 65%; 20%; 15%; Year Three: 60%; 20%; 20%. Faculty for the fall will be
at 427. We will be hiring two deans — Natural Sciences and Performing and
Communication Arts.

TRUSTEE LIASION REPORT
In Mr. Hilsman’s absence Mr. Sarni referred the directors to the written report in
their packets.



(’ Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 5

June 19, 2018

F. PCC FOUNDATION PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Mr. Hawkins thanked the board members for their service throughout the year
and identified several major goals he wants to focus on over the next year. First,
under the leadership of Dr. Jack Scott, we will successfully close our IMPACT
campaign reaching our goal of $10 million. Second, we will be developing a
business council that will assist the college in identifying internship and
employment opportunities for students. Dr. Jim Kossler has agreed to lead
another Strategic Plan because we will have completed our 2012 Strategic Plan
and will need to set the course for the next 3-5 years. Finally, once the campaign
is completed, we will need to create an ongoing development program to
continue our fundraising activities.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Mr. Winter reported the $300,000 was approved to continue campaign
development.

He also noted investment returns were at 9%, tracking as normal since March
2018.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Ms. Abram thanked Lonnie Schield and Ken Hemming for their service on the
board and acknowledged the perfect timing of each of the Foundation
presidents: Mel Cohen was timely in introducing Ms. Abram to the community
when she first arrived; Lonnie Schield developed the strategic plan and trained
her on the financial structure of the Foundation and completed the Arts
Campaign; John Gregory initiated the public relations program by developing a
newsletter and oversaw the gala; Jim Sarni initiated the IMPACT campaign,
made a leadership gift, and professionalized the committee structure of the
board.

She announced that a new Business Analyst Specialist has been hired and will
begin on August 15.

IV.  FUTURE BOARD ACTIVITY DATES

A. Tuesday, September 18, 2018

Board of Directors Meeting — 7:30 a.m., Circadian Room

V.  ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Hawkins thanked the Foundation team for their professionalism and adjourned the
meeting at 9:10 a.m.

MOTION:

ON MOTION OF Mr. Howard and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Board voted by

unanimous vote of twenty-one members present (Chan, Goldmann, Grahn, Hawkins,
Hemming, Howard, Kossler, Mejia-Ramirez, Scharre-Pitzer, Potes-Fellow, Rankin, Richeda, Sarni, Schield,
Schrader, Schweitzer, Scott, Sun, Thomas, Vurdien, Winter) to adjourn the Quarterly Regular
Business Meeting held on Tuesday, June 19, 2018.



Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 6
June 19, 2018
MOTIONS CARRIED - June 19, 2018

1. To approve 2018-2019 Directors.

2. To approve 2018-2019 Executive Committee.

3. To approve 2018-2019 Advisors.

4. To approve 2018-2019 Finance & Investment Committee

5. To approve the Minutes of March 20, 2018 Quarterly Board Meeting.

6. To adjourn the Quarterly Regular Business Meeting held on Tuesday, June 19, 2018.

Respectfully submitted,

By:
Don Schweitzer, Secretary




®

Pasadena City College Foundation
Proposed 2018 -2019 Unrestricted Budget

2018-2019 2017-2018 2017-2018
Budget Budget YTD Actuals
Revenues
Operating Revenue
Donations (Including Unrestricted Campaign) $ 260,000 $ 150,000.00 586,446
Annual Dinner 3,500.00 2,656
Campaign Revenue 724,461.00
Board Designated Athletic Field - Retained Earnings 300,000
Promise Program - Retained Earnings 100,000
Contracted Funds From SCPR 300,000 300,000.00
Total Operating Revenue 960,000 1,177,961.00 589,102
Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee 328,346 321,326.00 321,368
Total Administrative Fee Revenue 328,346 321,326.00 321,368
Investment Income
Investment Income Allocation 90,000 90,000.00 236,651
Total Investement Income 90,000 90,000.00 236,651
Total Revenues 1,378,346 1,589,287.00 1,147,121
Expenses
Program Expenses
Personnel Expenses 15,443
Operating Expenses
Community Involvement 20,000 20,000.00 35,953
Discretionary Fund 3,000 2,500.00 3,265
Conference and Seminar 3,000 2,700.00 6,854
Foundation Meetings 6,000 6,000.00 5,704
Awards and Recognition 2,000 2,000.00 684
Printing Expense 25,000 25,000.00
Postage 5,000 5,000.00
Events 5,000
Advertising 15,000
Consultant/Writers 20,000 2,201
Promise Program 100,000
Athletic Field 300,000
Total Operating Expenses 504,000 63,200.00 54,661
Total Program Expenses 519,443 63,200.00 54,661
General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses 166,040 244.865.35 247,177
Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees 130,000 81,000.00 91,585
Consulting Fees 10,000 25,000.00 68,759



Pasadena City College Foundation
Proposed 2018 -2019 Unrestricted Budget

Office Supplies
Printing Expense
Postage

Computer Software and Equipment
Office Interior
Photocopier Lease
Advertising

Legal Fees

Bank Fees

Taxes

Miscellaneous
Subscriptions

Audit Fees

Software Training FE
Travel

Total Operating Expenses
Total General and Administrative
Development Expenses

Personnel Expenses
Fundraising Expenses

Printing Expense

Computer Software and Equipment
Advertising

Miscellaneous

Donor Cultivation

Presidents Circle

Annual Dinner

Memberships

Database Maintenance

Software Training

Major Gifts Operational

Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Consultant
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director
Giving Tuesday

Campus Giving

Travel

Total Fundraising Expenses
Total Development Expenses

Total Expenses

Transfer Out
Transfer In (SCPR from Fund Balance)

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

2018-2019 2017-2018 2017-2018
Budget Budget YTD Actuals

3,000 3,000.00 2,563
1,000 1,000.00 3,725
1,000 1,000.00 -
5,000 5,000.00 3,160
5,000 5,000.00 10,996
2,500 2,500.00 2,708
15,000 30,000.00 26,087

3,000 2,000.00 99)
2,000 2,000.00 1,388
250 250.00 50
2,000 4,000.00 2,397
3,000 3,000.00 529
15,000 15,000.00 14,200
2,000 - 2,026

3,000

202,750 179,750.00 230,074
368,790 424,615.35 477,251
114,162 658,461.02 186,284
5,000 8,000.00 5,420
12,000 10,000.00 11,028
2,000 2,000.00 5,700
2,000 2,000.00 811
10,000 10,000.00 7,266
12,000 5,000.00 -
12,000 8,000.00 12,270
4,000 2,500.00 3,852
5,000 5,000.00 -
10,000 10,000.00 3,465
110,000 150,000.00 246,250
66,000.00 66,152

150,000 150,000.00 173,194
5,500.00 8,845

1,000

335,000 434,000.00 544,252
449,162 1,092,461.02 730,537
1,337,395 1,580,276.37 1,262,448
2,333

(600,000)

40,951 $ 9,010.63 482,340




PCC Foundation
Proposed 2018-2019 Budget
July 1, 2018

Summary

3 YEAR AVERAGE BUDGET
Scholarship, Agency & Total For
Other Funds Unrestricted Fund Foundation
BUDGETED
Endowment Revenue (PR) 319,868 - 319,868
Agency Revenue (TR) 297,557 - 297,557
Scholarship Revenue (TR)* 599,700 - 599,700
Grant Revenue (TR) 95,075 - 95,075
Art Campaign Revenue (TR) 2,825 - 2,825
Operating Revenue (UR) - 960,000 960,000
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] 328,346 328,346
Investment Income ( - ) [Actual YTD] 340,836 90,000 430,836
Transfer In -
TOTAL REVENUE 1,655,860 1,378,346 3,034,207
Agency Expense (TR) 208,133 - 208,133
Scholarship Paid (TR) 959,733 - 959,733
Grant Expense (TR) 95,075 - 95,075
Capital Campaign Expenses (TR)
Foundation Programs Support (UR) - 519,443 519,443
Fund Raising Expense (UR) - 449,162 449,162
General & Administrative (UR) - 368,790 368,790
Transfer Out .
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,262,940 1,337,395 2,600,336
Deficit Funded from Net Assets (UR) -
NET CHANGE 392,920 40,951 433,871

17 of 17



Pasadena City College Foundation
Summary
July 31,2018

Revenues

Operating Revenue
Program Donations
Administrative Fee Revenue
Investment Income

Total Revenues

Expenses
Total Program Expenses
Total General and Administrative
Total Development Expenses

Total Expenses

Transfers

Beginning Fund Balance at July 1, 2018

Net Surplus/(Deficit)
Ending Fund Balance July 31, 2018

Balance Sheet at July 31, 2018

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Long Term Assets
Pledges
Real Estate
Investments
Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Liabilities
Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Scholarship,
Agency & Other
Unrestricted Funds Total
$ 6,374 $ - $ 6,374
160,499 160,499
331,497 - 331,497
52,741 386,767 439,508
390,612 547,266 937,878
5,532 338,718 344,249
8,557 - 8,557
626 - 626
14,715 338,718 353,433
3,012,155 26,675,647 29,687,802
375,897 208,548 584,445
3,388,052 26,884,195 30,272,247
894,746 894,746
104,975 1,899,097 2,004,072
10,850 10,850
2,648,327 24,731,289 27,379,617
3,648,048 26,641,236 30,289,285
9,607 7,432 17,038
3,388,052 26,884,195 30,272,247
$ 3,397,659 $ 26,891,627 $ 30,289,285

/]



IZ-

Pasadena City College Foundation
Proposed 2018 -2019 Unrestricted Budget

Revenues

Operating Revenue

Donations (Including Unrestricted Campaign)

Annual Dinner
Campaign Revenue

Board Designated Athletic Field - Retained Earnings
Promise Program - Retained Earnings
Contracted Funds From SCPR

Total Operating Revenue

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee

Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income

Investment Income Allocation

Total Investement Income

Total Revenues

Expenses

Program Expenses

Personnel Expenses
Operating Expenses

Community Involvement

Discretionary Fund

Conference and Seminar

Foundation Meetings

Awards and Recognition

Printing Expense
Postage

Events
Advertising
Consultant/Writers
Promise Program
Athletic Field

Total Operating Expenses
Total Program Expenses

General and Administrative

Personnel Expenses

Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees
Consulting Fees
Office Supplies
Printing Expense
Postage

Computer Software and Equipment

Office Interior
Photocopier Lease
Adbvertising

2018-2019 YTD YTD Budget
Budget Budget YTD Actuals Variance
260,000 21,667 $ 6,374 (15,293)
300,000 25,000 (25,000)
100,000 8,333 (8,333)
300,000 25,000 (25,000)
960,000 80,000 $ 6,374 (73,626)
328,346 27,362 $ 331,497 304,135
328,346 27,362 $ 331,497 304,135
90,000 7,500 5 52,741 45,241
90,000 7,500 $ 52,741 45,241
1,378,346 114,862 5 390,612 275,749
15,443 1,287 1,287
20,000 1,667 4,588 (2,921)
3,000 250 520 (270)
3,000 250 250
6,000 500 424 76
2,000 167 167
25,000 2,083 2,083
5,000 417 417
5,000 417 417
15,000 1,250 1,250
20,000 1,667 1,667
100,000 8,333 8,333
300,000 25,000 25,000
504,000 42,000 5,532 36,468
519,443 43,287 5,532 37,755
166,040 13,837 13,837
130,000 10,833 5,425 5,408
10,000 833 2,929 (2,095)
3,000 250 9 241
1,000 83 83
1,000 83 83
5,000 417 417
5,000 417 417
2,500 208 134 75
15,000 1,250 1,250



12

Pasadena City College Foundation
Proposed 2018 -2019 Unrestricted Budget

2018-2019 YTD YTD Budget
Budget Budget YTD Actuals Variance
Legal Fees 3,000 250 250
Bank Fees 2,000 167 61 106
Taxes 250 21 21
Miscellaneous 2,000 167 167
Subscriptions 3,000 250 250
Audit Fees 15,000 1,250 1,250
Software Training FE 2,000 167 - 167
Travel 3,000 250 250
Total Operating Expenses 202,750 16,896 8,557 8,338
Total General and Administrative 368,790 30,733 8,557 22,175
Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses 114,162 9,514 9,514
Fundraising Expenses - -
Printing Expense 5,000 417 417
Computer Software and Equipment 12,000 1,000 1,000
Advertising 2,000 167 167
Miscellaneous 2,000 167 167
Donor Cultivation 10,000 833 833
Presidents Circle 12,000 1,000 1,000
Annual Dinner 12,000 1,000 1,000
Memberships 4,000 333 220 113
Database Maintenance 5,000 417 417
Software Training 10,000 833 833
Major Gifts Operational 110,000 9,167 406 8,761
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Consultant - -
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director 150,000 12,500 12,500
Giving Tuesday - -
Campus Giving - - -
Travel 1,000 83 83
Total Fundraising Expenses 335,000 27,917 626 27,291
Total Development Expenses 449,162 37,430 626 36,804
Total Expenses 1,337,395 111,450 14,715 95,448
Transfer Out

Transfer In (SCPR from Fund Balance)

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) $ 40,951 3,413 375,897 180,302




14

Pasadena City College Foundation
Income Statement
July 31,2018

Revenues
Operating Revenue
Donations
Total Operating Revenue
Program Donations
Agency
Scholarship
Total Program Donations

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee
Total Administrative Fee Revenue
Investment Income
Interest
Dividends
Cost Basis Adjustment
Investment Management Fees
Unrealized Gain/Loss
Realized Gain/Loss
Total Investement Income

Total Revenues
Expenses

Program Expenses
Program Support
Operating Expenses
Total Program Expenses

General and Administrative Expenses
General and Administrative
Total General and Admin Expenses

Development Expenses
Fundraising Expenses
Total Development Expenses

Total Expenses
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)
ENDING FUND BALANCE

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

6,374 - - 6,374
6,374 - - 6,374

- 3,495 75,000 78,495

- 10,584 71,420 82,004

- 14,079 146,420 160,499

331,497 - - 331,497
331,497 - - 331,497
18,767

16,677
(1,646)

(28,809)

420,847

13,671

52,741 386,767 439,508
390,612 400,846 146,420 937,878

- 7,221 - 7,221

5,532 331,497 - 337,029
5,532 338,718 - 344,249
8,557 8,557
8,557 - - 8,557

626 - - 626

626 - - 626
14,715 338,718 - 353,433
3,012,155 10,355,385 16,320,261 29,687,301
375,897 62,128 146,420 584,445
3,388,052 10,417,513 16,466,681 30,272,247




Pasadena City College Foundation
Balance Sheet
July 31,2018

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
BOW 635 Operating
BOW 643 Savings
BOW 627 Special Projects
BOW 619 Net Community
BOW 544 Debit Card
CS MM-932
Pledges Receivable Current
Accounts Receivable
Other - Bank Error
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets

Long Term Assets
Real Estate
Lots in Arizona
Pledges Recievable Long Term
Discount Pledges Receivable
Total Real Estate
Investments
CSinv 335
Osher Funds
Total Investments
Total

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Total Liabilities
Fund Balance
Unrestricted Fund Balance
Temp Restricted Fund Balance
Perm Restricted Fund Balance
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

365,404
100
6,010
33,841
8,350
30,100
436,304
13,696
940
894,746

894,746

10,850

2,191,821
(187,749)

2,014,922

25,293,462
2,086,155
27,379,617

29,388,264

30,289,285

17,038
17,038

3,388,052
10,417,513
16,466,681

30,272,247

30,289,285

15



l

Y¥-D9V-weJtdold oueld Aousdy 00°02T D77 ‘S92IMI9S IPIA 21U0J329|3 soueld eyewey Jiedad [|BI IS BESO9  8TOT/L/S
paLasaIun sajjddns 310 19'9Z1 ysauyay Apeay IS INBM MO  PESO9  8TOT/L/S
Y-DDY-533U3|2S |BJnieN AousBy 0S'ZET uosianeM euus|o uoaysun| yje3s AJsiwsy) asinquiiay  pyS09  8T0Z/6/S
pajausalun asealtaldodoloyd 6S'EET $32IAJSS |eloueuld Uapue a8e7 aq ases|sajdocojoyd 79509  8T10Z/91/S
Y-DDY-533U3I3S |BIniEN AdusBy 8T'6ET UosJalleM BUUS|D Apue) 1ajuno) asinquisy  v£S09  810Z/ST/S
¥-DDV-pun4 [BI3USD SUY |ENSIA AduaBy 00°0ST ZapuBUIAH 3Ypnr 8T'67'SJayeadsIsano  ££509  810Z/ST/S
¥-DDVY-pun4 [BJ3USD SUY [ENsIA AduaBy 00'0ST swel||im sefoy [ages| 81°67°S043%eads 153D §£509  810T/ST/S
¥-29V - Aljued poo4 Aously €8'6LT jueg pood |euoiday saja8uy 507 Alddns pooy aseyaind 04509  810Z/TZ/S
Y-29V - Ajued poog AduaBy Lp'T6T uos|aN es|] Aijued Joj sa)|ddns pooj asinquiay 19509 8TOZ/PT/S
Y-D9y-523U3[3S |ednjeN AousBy pE'TIZ 3J040Ysy pater uoaydun| yeis Alsjwsy) asinquiisy  SpS09  8T0Z/6/S
Y-HOS-s1adaay weaiq easwy sdiysiejoyds £8'17Z uojun 31paJd Jaixeg YELYO600 OUBION 3Isns - JuswAed 18D £ES09  8T0Z/L/S
Y¥-HIS-s12d39) weaiq eapswy sdiyslejoyss 00'vvT lemausy AWG SIBWWNS B3 - [BMBUBI AWA  TLS09  8T0Z/TZ/S
d-29V-1sinbpup) weyim AouaBy 00°05T eAojuol\ seinbejey owsp juld 13 Ajjunwiwio) D04 uopeluasald  £8509  8TOZ/0E/S
S-DDV-Np3 sueiaaA 104 pung Aouasy 9p'p9z ujeN-23ue0,Q epRlled NWWNS 33A (0D Wwo) ejulojied Aejs panorddy 65509  8T0Z/¥1/S
S-D9V-Np3 SUBI3IBA JOJ pund AousBy 9p'y9z eipue|e) |oJeD) JWwIng 38/ [|0) Wwo) ejuoyiied Aeys panouddy 85509  8TOZ/YT/S
Y-DOY-puUnd |BI2USD SUY |ENSIA Aduz8y 0597 ABojouyday ssauisng uosiapuy uop3UUod JINdWod I3JUd 95509  8TOT/HT/S
Y-HDS-sJadsa) wealq esuawy sdiysiejoyss 5692 Auedwo) asuelnsu| |eJaUaD Joyouy YELYO600 OUBIOW 3(SNS - ddUBINSU|JBD  9ES09  BTOT/L/S
4-20v-"80.d es2d0 AuaBy SL'ELT *oul ‘Ajddns gnuys uosxaer 93UBZUAd JO SBIRII 10} [BJUDI GNIYS  $SS09  BTOZ/6/S
¥-DDV-UoIsIALg Ys||Bul Adusdy 00°00€ 1S3 Jajluusr 81'97'% 21N323| JoWINy IsanD 94509 810Z/6/S
Y-DOV-A3( Ss3UISNg [|eWS Dd Aduady 00'8vE 271 ‘2312414 uoddns‘iojjuow ‘a1epdn 3)1sqaM DAES 234 [BNULY  TYSO9  BTOZ/6/S
d-V4S-Hop3adig uop puageysed sdiysiejoyss 00°0SE 104D IWOo3A o8en3ueT ysiueds uI 90ul|9IXT  TLSO9  BIOZ/TZ/S
Y-DDV-UOISIAIQ 3IPaJ) UON AouaBy £8'06€ siamold Bujwoolg uoayoun ewojdig [ooyss YS\HINpY 08509  8T0OZ/SZ/S
S-D9V-Np3 SUBI3IAA JOj puny sdiysiejoyss 9z's9p 310353008 30d Jaysnop 210354008 69509  810Z/9T/S
Y¥-ND-Yyoa1 ony Sujjooiay AoualBy z/'ssp Ze|g ZaYoues JopeAjes doys o3ne Joy spuejs auljBua asinquiisy 09509  8TOZ/PT/S
Y¥-29V-80.d 124y2n0A pood ssed AausBy 00°00S ope|e3ay ejuesie Spled 3|3 |eaw Jo 3sod asinquiiay 88509  BTOZ/0E/S
d-DDY-3U0Z 213|Y1y Aetg uels AsusBy 000z VSN $3}oMInojo3 Bunuudojoyd worsnd  €£509  810Z/ST/S
d-DOV-14aH oueslys oupe] AousBy 00'00L opeld eujay zalwey eyl |jeIsul  6yS09  B1OZ/6/S
d-V4S-Wal 1IPYoUIN AousBy Lg'60L O7T1 sauor yuaH suid asinN Say jwd |ejed 69509  810Z/1Z/S
padlIsalun pund Aleuonatssia 0z'S8L 283jj0D A31D eUSPESEY |eLOWaA NG ASIYS WS4 /pS09  8T0T/6/S
d-HOS-sdiys.ejoyas Avted paiyL sdiysiejoyss 00°000'T eloueo Zejuuos assar Jejoyss Aued payL 16509 8T0Z/0E/S
y-29v-"80.d e1ad0 AausBy 00°000T }2IWI0DIN UIMP3 T 8107 Bupids sejuadies ud|sap1as 94509  8T0Z/ST/S
d-29V-3u0z 2133|yiy Aeao uels AuaBy 89'vE0'T Bunupg uaauos suojssasdw) 3514 s3def pue ‘sojod ‘saipooH sUOZ  €SS09  8T0Z/6/S
d-D9V-1s|nbpuyy weljim AousBy op'vL0'T uojid unsuy saljddns wesSosd asinquiiay 98509  BTOZ/0E/S
paaIsalun Bujujel] alemyos SZ'T8Z'T 271 ‘dnous Bupnnsuo) sauAey 3y Sujules) alemyos  67S09  8TOZ/L/S
papisalun $334 BUjUNOY 00'0SE'T puewnofad epuied 81°v0-£1',0 Aed anipeonay 89509  8T0Z/6/S
Y-HOS-p1eMY JUBWIAB|YOY BUocog sdiysiejoyss 00'0£S'T YehewxaH yaplys PiEMY JUSWIA3IYDY 3uo0g 89509  BTOZ/9T/S
Y-HOS-piemy JUaWansiysy auoog sdiysiejoyss 00'0ES‘T 08a.qy soue||a1seD ejages| essUE piemy JUBWAA3IYDY Buoog  £9S09  8TOZ/9T/S
paypIsaIun s394 Bupnsuod 0T'/8S'T 'd"1 ‘sajuedwo) Buyjels yioy UBAI|INSO [ 8T'ET'SO IM @24 Bupnsuod 06509  810Z/OE/S
d-HOS-d1ysiejoyds saa.32y 22d AdusBy TT'v6S'T euapesed Jo qnd AllsaAun uosYIUNT S33UNBY IDd  8LS09  8TOZ/ST/S
¥-HDS-sdiys.tejoyds Avied piiyL sdiysiejoyss 00'60T‘Z 3104 Welim tejoyds Aued paylL 76509 BTOZ/OE/S
palasaiun uolleA3|n) Jouoqg 1€601°C suojjelqgs)|a) ssajawl] juan3g sauoog m:_:cm_m uang 99509 wﬁON\mﬁ\m
pRidlsalun JuawadAjoau] E_EDEEOU Q0.0Dm.N mwww__ou >u_::F_EOU eljuJojlje) Joj uoljepunog CO_unwuw._ 434010 QEmLOmconm 4220N wso9 WHON\m\m
pajaiisaiun Aepsanl BulAlD 0L'LSL'T 180y poojAepsanl BulAlD  0ESO9  8T0Z/L/S
pajuisaiun Bu|sIIBAPY  00'SEB'T siadedsmaN joopIn0 pvAeidsia  £SS09  8T0Z/v1/S
papLIsaiun $994 Bun|nsuo) 16'806'C 'd"7 ‘saluedwod Bulyels yioy 8T/ST/¥ IM UBAI|INSO [ 93 JUBYNSUOD  GESO9  BTOZ/L/S
¥-NO-23 o3ny Bujjooyay AousBy 1y L0L'Y Aiddns oiny paijly aulydey 3dlnias O/ palepino adejday 6509  810T/ST/S
papuIsaiun asuadx3 Bupuld SZ'0TH'S $591d 8)3seD Jan3|smMaN Yedw|  8ZSO9  BIOZ/L/S
pamsaiun 5§39 Bunsuo) 95°6YY’S 'd" ‘saluedwo) Bulyels Yoy 8T/62/y IM ssadjuelnsuod  0SS09  BI0Z/6/S
palausalun jueynsuo) udiedwe) udiedwe) syio JolelN 00°005°S dnoJo peasiwly 8yl 8707 AB Yoleasal BupayleN  1SS09  8T0Z/6/S
pasalun jeuonesado s)1o JofeN  Z6'L8E‘L s|aeq AdueN sasuadxa JUaA3 SPU3BIT UMOIBWOH BsINquWIIdY  €9509  8TOT/9T/S
Y¥-DOV-swa)sAs oyu| Jeyndwod Aauedy 10'v996 233jjoD A31D euspeseq Buep Bunas juswasinquiidy puadins  €ES09  8TOZ/L/S
pasaLsaIun 40333410 uBjedwe) uBiedwe) s3I JofeN 00°999°TT Adoayiue)iyd easjayd 8707 |udy Jojoauig syio Jolely  BESOS  BTOZ/6/S
H-HOS-|eJauan diysiejoyas sdiysiejoyss 58's99'gz a33jjoD A1D eUBpESE4 diysiejoyos asisni Juapms  $9s09  8T0Z/9T/S
auw—Oun unony unowy owa N Uﬂ>mm JaquinN 3eqa
8107 ‘1€ ARy

uoiepunog 383jj03 AJID Buapesed



l

6L'8EL'ITT $
pamIsaIun saxel 00't euapesed jo Ay 61°G-81°S |[PM3U3L 35U ssauisNg  0bS09  8TOT/6/S
Y-HDS-piemy JusWaA3IYdY suoog Adualy €6'st YeaddW SN splemy auoog 10) salddns asinquiiay  TESO9  810T/L/S
¥-DDV - Ajued pooy Aouady 50'6S 01 Se[oydIN Aiddns poo4 asinquiay 68509  8TOZ/0E/S
palsalun sBunaa uolzepunod 0S'0L 02se|aA esl] SSU99W JOj SIUSWIYSIR) 9SINqWIRY  ZESO9  8T0Z/L/S
Y-D0v-A3)jes uy Aousdy s 12 U] ‘'¥SN siIndwio) ddH Jiedassaqupd Aisjles 1y 28509 8102/52/S
Y-D9v-uolsialg ysijBu3 AousBy 00°€L 12N J2UI0D JaBUID aanwwod BuliH ysy8uz uoayounl  €yS09  8TOZ/6/S
Y-D9OY-A2Q ssaulsng ||eWS D0d AousBy £6°T6 |amaoT pleuog sasuadxa pooj asinquiiay  7SS09  8T0Z/6/S
pajousalun |euoneiado sy1o JoleW  ZZ'86 1095 sjoer Younj udledweds asinquitdy  §8509  8TOZ/OE/S
¥-D9vy-wesdoid ouey, Aduady 00'00T 19){|eM 11095 3ujuses| papuaixa 29) Jas asinquiisy  €8509  8107/ST/S
¥-29y-wesgold oueld Aously 00°00T Jo-e|YI00N sapeyd Bujuies| papuaixa s394 Bas asuinquiidy 18509  8T0Z/ST/S
4-09v-"801d esado Asuady 00°s0T “oul ‘Bunysin anaury aJuezuad jo sajelid Joj [eyual JyBipods  §S509  810Z/6/S
Y-DDY-U39 s22Ua1dS |eIISAYd AusBy 99211 uewog 131 s3uy spieme Awojeuy asinquiisy 8509  810Z/ST/S
193foid junony junowy OwaN aaked Jaquinn aeg

810T ‘1€ Aey
1335183y ¥I8YyD
uopepunod a83jjod A1) euapesed



Aduady d-29v-1sinbpury weljpm 8T0T JBwwns Joy sayddns  ST°800°T ‘0D Aiddng uegodN 9£909 8102/v1/9
sdiysiejoyds  d-HDS-P3IN [ENSIA %290J31S3M Y J3YsQ S6SCTTOT 48|0YdS SUY [BNSIA 13YSO  00°00T‘T Ao 33|s9M §8L09  8TOZ/0E/9
sdiysie|oyss  d-HIS-PBIN [BNSIA %I3GI31SBM Y JAYSO 0086STOT JBj0YdS SUY [BNSIA J3YSO  00°00T'T uossald eAesos 8,09  8T0T/0E/9
sdiysie|oyds  d-HDS-PRIA [BNSIA 32302159 M Y J3YsO 886T6TOT JBJOYIS SUV [BNSIA J3YSO 00°00T'T Suerieuuss €8/09  8T0Z/0E/9
sdiysie|oyss  d-HIS-HY Wipiad ¥3GI3s3M Y 13YsO £088800T Je]0ydS SHY Buiwiouad J3yso 00'00T‘T Haqwe] uewloN g8/09  810Z/0€/9
sdiysie|oydss  d-HDS-PAIA [BNSIA 3230131SBM Y JBYSO 8998100T J8|0YdS SHY [ENSIA J3YSO 00°00T'T 2971e3N 18409  8T0Z/0£/9
sdiysiejoydss  d-HDS-P3IN [BNSIA 322043159 M Y J2YsQ 8E69600T J8|0YdS SHY [ENSIA J3YsO  00°00T'T ouezoielpeN 08/09  8T0Z/0€/9
sdiysiejoydss  d-HIS-HV WHdd 322013159 M Y 13YSQ T8T8600T B|OYdS SHY SulWIopdd J8ysQ 00°00T‘T BLISJUSY BAIBND 3SOT 6£L09  8T0Z/OE/9
sdiysie|oyds  d-HDS-PIN |BNSIA 329GJ33S3M Y J3YsQ 0089800 JBJ0YIS SUY [BNSIA J19YSO 00°00T'T uewzng eAeuy 33107 8/£09  8T0T/0E/9
sdiysiejoyds  d-HDS-PA |BNSIA 323G4915aM Y J3YsO TEVYITTOT JB|OYIS SUY [BNSIA J3YSO 00°00T'T BN pIARQ £LL09  8T0T/0€/9
sdiysie|oyds  d-HIS-PAIA |BNSIA %22G19153M Y J3ysO S/Z60TOT Je|0Yds SUY [ENSIA JBYSO  00°00T'T sajpdn) oupe) 9/£09  8T0Z/0E/9
sdiysiejoyds  d-HOS-PRIN |NsIA %23G191SaM Y 13YsO STTTLLOO JB|OYIS SVY [BNSIA JAYSO 00°00T'T efopeny §/L09  8TOT/0E/9
sdiysiejoyds  d-HIS-P3IA [BNSIA %23GJ91S3M Y J3UsO T£SSS00T Je|oyds suy [ensiA JBYsO  00°00T'T Zalenly 3QIY[BIN BIOINY ¥//09  8T0Z/0E/9
sdiysiejoyss  d-HIS-MY Wad 3I3G49159M Y 13YsO T6EOETOT Je|0YdS SHY BulWIOLIdd J9YSO 00°00T'T souueg ewlY €//09  8TOZ/0E/9
sdiysiejoyds  d-HDS-PAW [BNSIA 322013153 M Y J3YsQ 90ZTOTOT 4B|0Y3S SUY [BNSIA JAYSO 00'00T'T e zAMS uoslily ZZL09  8T0TZ/0E/9
sdiysiejoyds  d-HDIS-HY Wpdd 393042159 M Y 43YSQ €L6ETTOT J€[0YIS SHY Bululiopad J3YsO 00°00T'T ojpuld JeANYD Y3aJezeN-luqy TZL09  8T0Z/0€/9

Asuady Y-J9V-uoIsiAIg Ysi|3u3 SN wwo) SuiH Alg ysyBu3 61°86T'T S92IAI9S POO4 8- ZEI09 8102/v1/9
sdiysiejoydss Y-HOS-waA Buipjneds A/nii8ued A piemy |eliowsay uipineds nil 00°052'T BYoRIND gBAA L6909  8102/27/9
sdiyssejoyss Y-HOS-waN Buipjneds A/nrBued A piemy |ellowsa |y Sulpjneds N1l 00'0SZ'T oernriad §6909  810¢/¢t/9
sdiysiejoyds Y-HDS-WaA Buip|neds A/niSued A piemy |eLiowsa |y Sulpjneds ni1 00'0SZ‘T nSuem Suerielr 8909  810¢/7Z/9
sdiysiejoyss Y-HOS-WaN Buipjneds A/ni8ued A piemy |eriowsy Buipineds i 00°052'T S9JUOIN 3ssi|leuuy /9909  810Z/7/9
sdiysiejoyds Y-HDS-WaA Buipineds A/nidued A piemy [eliows|A ulpineds nil 00°0SZ'T InH uoJey €9909  810Z/7Z/9

s394 Buiynsuo) pajauisaiun 035BI9A 7 8T/E0/90 IM 934 U} NSUOD 00'0ZE'T "d7 "saluedwo) Suiyels yloy 0y909  8TOZ/PT/9
sdiysJejoyas d-HOS-lleyxoe|g JoueajguagIaH diysie|oyds jleysdeig 00°00S'T edlueg eeN 06909  8102/Z7/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HOS-lleyjae|g JoueajJuagqIaH diysiejoyos |leyydejg 00°005°T zangupoy odspuely /909  810¢/77/9

S994 wc_u_:mcou paidlsasun 8.d splemy Jassiy pue tonwx |enuuy OO.NH@.H ||lomselg >;.m_>_ S9/09 wﬂON\OM\m
sdiysiejoyds Y-HOS-sd1yssejoyas Alied paiyL TEBE9TOT BJ3S plAeq UoMNL 00'799'T @8s|j0) Au) euspesed €1909  810Z/8/9

s394 Bulnsuo) pajouasaiun 025e[SA 1 8T°LT'S0 IM 994 JueyNsuC) 96'6TL'T 'd"7 ‘saivedwo) Suels uioy 0z909  8T0Z/TT/9

Aduasy Y-HOS-Wwa\ Buipjneds A/nrdued A piemy |eLiowsa|n Sulpjneds ni1 00°000°C uosialeM BUUB|D 08909 8102/tt/9

Aouasdy Y-HOS-wa Buip|neds pA/niSued A piemy |eliows|n Buipjneds Nl 000007 Jaue)ueug 0909  8107/7e/9

s3unas uonepunoy pajouasalun 81'80°€0 S}A UoIIBPUNOY t'L62'T $921AIBS POOS 8-| 56509  8T0T/¥/9
s394 Suiynsuo) pajduasaIun LT/0T/TT IM 934 JUBYNSUOD 9E°S79'T "d"] ‘saluedwo) Suiyels yioy 91,09  810Z/7Z/9
s394 Bupy|nsuo) pajuisaiun 02SE|3A T 8T°0Z'S IM 934 UBYHNSUOD $0°Z9L‘T 'd"1 ‘seluedwo) BuleIs Yoy L6509  8TOT/¥/9

Aouady Y-HDS-YaS wwo) Asosiapy oune Jauuip diystejoyds Jvd Joy Buliale) 9€'978'C juelneisay sesaiqe) €909  8T0Z/¥T/9

3uisianpy pa1duIsasun 81°0T'SO pe Ajldsia 00°'5€8'T siadedsman 3003nQ 81909 8T07/11/9

Aouasdy Y-J9V-|eJ3UaY 31eUaS djwapedy JUBAZ U3S BIY 73 3qe JOJ SUAUIT 69'STO'E S92IAI9S PO04 8- €909  8T0OZ/0E/9

Aduady uonesnp3 Yydsay g Jaaie) sylo Joley Jie4 19318) 3 qOf  99'SET‘S sjuaAj ulydiog 79209  810Z/0€/9

jueyjnsuo) udiedwe) usiedwe) syio Jole paiuIsaIun 810 Sunf youeasay SunaseN 00'00S'S dnoug peaisiuiiy 3yl 1909 810¢/8/9
JeuoiesadQ syIo Joley paioLIsaIun uolINPOId dAIRAID 00'LLS'S 9911 19p3 65909  810Z/81/9

S934 m:_ucsouu< pa1dulsaiun 810T >m5_ juswesinquial |onel| pue saa4 wc_uc30uu< mN.mme U:mE:omw& epued 80909 wHON\m\m
$934 Buny|nsuo) pajpuisalun LT/ZT/TT IM 03SB[3A ] 994 JUBINSUO) TT'00S'6 "d™ ‘seluedwo) Suiels yioy 1009 8102/27/9
S$934 m:_u:300u< paldulsalun 8T0Z @uNnf sea4 u:_.uc:ouu< O0.0mw,Oﬁ UcmE:o.—wn_ enpued LT1/09 wHON\OM\m
J1032841q usiedwe) udtedwe) sY1o Joley pa3dLIsaIuN 810 Aen s3a1u35 Buiinsuo) 00°999'TT Adosyiuenyd easjayd £1909 810Z/11/9
JeuotiesadQ syi9 Joley palouIsaIuN uolle[eIsul J93SOd  00'Y8E‘9T 331) 49p|3 85909  810Z/81/9
sdiysiejoyds Y¥-HOS-|esduap diysie|oyds 8TOT unfiuawasinqunay diysiejoydss 0z'v99°eL 983s}j0) Ai) eUSpESEY £E909 810¢/t1/9
um>_m:< ssoauisng pealdulsaiun Seyne) 3 Yayligd saidejes LI-9T0C wN.vmm‘NNH wmw__ou >u_u euapesed /0809 wHON\OM\m

unoy 3loid owa|Al junowy 2aked lsquinN aieq

810¢ ‘D€ dunf
19315189y }oay)
uonepunog 33ajj0) A1) euapesed



>ucwm< Y-29Vy-a1e) 121504 JO Spuali4 JU9A] ||leyumao] 10} mm__aQ:m asinquisy S6°S88 pa3y esauay)l 6909 mHON\OM\w
sdiysiejoyds d-HJS-pund JojjIN $32U3126 [eJnieN J3IIN 00°000°T Suem D IpNS 11809 8102/0€/9
sdiystejoyds d-HOS-pund JojiIN $30U3I2S [enieN J3|IIN 00°000°T Zawon Y 3501 01809 8T0¢/0€/9
sdiysiejoyos d-HOS-pund J9||IA $82UB|2S [eJMEN JB[INA 00°000°T es ueiuelo e}y 60809 8102/0€/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HOS-pund J3j|iIN $32USIDS [edNieN J3JIIN 00'000°T wiy Auoyiuy 80809 810¢/0€/9
sdiysiejoyass d-HDS-diysie|oyas JaysQ YESY00TO 48]0YIS J3YSO 00°000°T 1BD OBH UM £S£09 8102/0€/9
sdiysiejoyas d-H2S-22d) 3usumopug pug JaysQ 65S8YTOT JE|0YIS J3ysO  00°000°T Suem 19M 95209 810¢2/0€/9
sdiysiejoyss d-HDS-diysiejoyas JaysQ ¥£960T0T J80YdS J8YsO 00'000‘T BNH U3yl ¥SL09 8T0Z/0€/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HJS-00d) uswmopu3 pu4 J8ysQ 86S9T0TO 4B|0YdS J9YsO 00'000'T Aspuesg Adeis £5/09 8102/0¢/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HDS-DDdM 3uswmopu3l pud JaysQ T68VETOT J810YdS JBUSO 00°'000°T As|ueis ueAy z5/09 8T0Z/0€/9
sdiysiejoyds d-H2S-diyssejoyds 1aysQ £L9SETO0T 48]0Y2S J3YsO 00'000°T eJey uinIeiA 677209 810Z/0€/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HJS-2D0d) uswmopu3 pu JaysQ 8680£600 48]0YdS J3YsO  00'000°T odsesse) [eisAry 87£09 8102/0¢€/9
sdiysiejoyoss d-HDS-d1ysie|oyas 13ysQ CTLEETOT JBjOYdS J9YsO  00°000°T we7 AR £v£09 8102/0€/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HDS-d1ysJejoyds 1ayso 04¥0900T Jejoyas Jayso  00°000°T owey) yisuuay 9%/09 8102/0€/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HJS-YIS %22qJ3159M Y J3YSO 6v£T6600 48[0YdS 13YsO  00°000°T $91q0Y Yupnf S¥L09 810Z/0€/9
sdiyssejoyds d-HJS-2D0d) Juswmopu3 pu4 Jayso TY0L00T 4e|0Yy2S J3ysO  00°000°T sojnodowiq Sauueyol €¢/09 810Z/0€/9
sdiysiejoyoss d-HDS-d1ys1e|0yas J3ysQ 6£57S00T 4B|oyas 13yso  00°000°T eiJen Awwir 4209 8102/0€/9
sdiysiejoydss d-HOS-UdS 323413153 M Y 13YsO 7890€ETOT Je|0Yy2S J9ysO  00°000°T uoy tbeif 1209 810¢/0¢/9
sdiysiejoydss d-HDS-d1ys1e|oyas JaysQ $208TTOT JejoydS J3yso  00'000°T Z3pueuJaH aulwseyr oy/09 8102/0€/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HOS-diyssejoyas 1aysQ 60€£9900 Jejoyds Jaysg 00°000°T UIOH UBA UABl £E£09 810¢/0€/9
sdiysiejoydss d-HJS-Y3S %23q42353 /M Y 13450 S68£900T J8|0YdS J12YysO 00°000'T 112982 IPI3H 9€£09 810Z/0£/9
sdiysJejoyds d-HD2S-20d¥ 3uawmopu3 pu4 JaysQo OvEBTTOT JejoydS J3ysO  00°000'T ueijjeg 0dspuely y£/09 810¢/0€/9
sdiysie|oyas d-H2S-20dX Juawmopug pug JaysQg 88TTOTOT 4e|0Yy2S JaysO 00°000'T 03z04Q plemp3 T€L09 810Z/0€/9
sdjysiejoyds d-HOS-diysiejoyas J1aysQ 96S£Y00T 4e|oyas Jayso  00°000°'T ulleABY) pireQ 0€£09 810Z/0€/9
sdiysiejoydss d-H2S-20dX Jusawmopu3 pud Jayso TTYTSTOT 4BjoydS Jayso  00°000°'T Azng a1m318 62£09 810¢/0€/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HOS-UdS %32qJ2153M Y 13ys5Q TT00PTOT 4.joYyd3s Jayso 00°000°'T 93¢ euuellg 87/09 8102/0¢€/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HDS-d1ysiejoyds 1aysQ OTSZEOOT 48/0YIS JaysQ 00°000°T ippen-3ue] uuealg £Z/09 810¢/0€/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HIS-Y2S %33qJ21s3/\\ Y 13Ys0O £SOTSTOT JBj0YdS Jayso  00°000°T epped 1ofwenyig ¥2/09 8T0Z/0€/9
sdiyssejoyas d-HJS-UIS %92q191S9M ¥ J3YSO TOT9ZEOO 4B|0YIS JaysO 00°000'T Z3Uie\ eJeqleg £2.09 8T0Z/0€/9

Aouady d-D9V-plemy Jassiy plemy JesA ay3 jo Jaydesl (00'000°T uewJog I3) STL09 8102/22/9
sdiysiejoyds d-29V-pun4 sJejoyas s,oune pun4 siejoyas ounrel 00'000°T Zaney) eleiN vTL09 8102/22/9
sdiysJejoyas d-09V-pung siejoyss s,oule pund siejoyds ounel 00'000‘T sojuaiiieg elleil €TL09 8102/tz/9
sdiysiejoyds d-09V-pund sJejoyss s,ouneq pung siejoyds oune 00°000'T X124 Apaquury ZT209 8102/22/9
sdiysiejoyds d-D9V-pun4 siejoyds s,ouie] pun4 siejoyds ounne 00°000°T sipuelq euepy 1T/09 810¢/22/9
sdiysiejoyds d-D9DV-pun4 siejoyds s,oulie] pun4 siejoyds oule] 00'000°T Z3udWIr Y asof 0TL09 810¢/22/9
sdiysiejoyoss d-D9V-pung siejoyas s,ouneq punj siejoyds ounel 00'000°T so8ung apef 60209 810¢/72/9
sdiys.e|joyos d-D9V-pun4 siejoyas s,ouije] pund siejoyss ounel 00'000'T oSenues aipp3 £0L09 8102/t2/9
sdiysiejoyas d-D9V-pun4 siejoyds s,oulie] pun siejoyds ouiel 00'000'T 8uex 3dInQ 90£09 8102/72/9
sdiysiejoyds d-29V-pun4 siejoyds s,ouljeq punj siejoyas ounnel 00°000°T eAewy sodwe) 0331Q S0L09 810¢/t2/9
sdiysiejoyoss d-D9V-pund siejoyas s,ounie] puny siejoyas ourey 00'000'T ezoulds3-awepy ‘| auljoJed €009 810¢/t2/9
sdiysiejoyas d-29V-pun4 siejoyds s,outjeq pun4 siejoyds ounel 00'000°T eALI0053liMW *d 9319puexaly 70,09 810¢/t2/9
sdiysiejoyas Y-HOS-WaN Suip|neds A/niq8ued A piemy jersowsy 3uipineds nil 00'000'T SEN9D BN 76909  810Z/C¢/9
sdiyssejoyds Y-HOS-WaA Buip|neds A/ni8ued A piemy [eliows A Sulpineds NIl 00°000'T un sewef zg909  8107/T7/9
sdiysiejoydss S-DDV-Np3 suetalaA 404 pung Jejoyds uueWp|0D J WelljIM 00°000°T BJIBAIO @@ Sewo] ¥5909 8102/¥1/9
sdiysiejoyas Y-HIS-18j0Y2S sH2qoy S BUIBA 4B|0YDS sU2qOoY BUISA  00°000°T ziny [2queN 81909 8102/¥1/9
sdiysiejoyds H-HOS-U01IBID0SSY Saali3ay ¥Tv£0TZTO diysiejoyds 20ssy s331133Y  00°000°T [18ssny eiydos 92909 810Z/11/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HJS-422q19159 W\ Laqoy €TELTTOT dIysie|oyds SSvd  00°000°T peJuo) euueiy 57909 8102/11/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HDS-%92q.9159\\ Laqoy §8£7Z00T d1ysiejoyds SSvd  00°000'T zawo9 AlJaquiny 7909 810¢/T1/9
sdiysiejoyoss H-HDS-u0i1e1055Y 931113y £T1926800 diysiejoyss 2055y 53211394  00°000'T 20| |ng 433153Y) SSWer £7909 810Z/11/9

unoy 19load owaN junowy EELCH laquinN ajeq



sdiysiejoyds d-HOS-{23q.3159M HBGoY 7Z08L600 4B[0Y2S 3423042159/ H3qoy  00°00S zaurey 4280y TS/09  8T0Z/0E/9
sdiystejoydss d-HDS-192q433159M Haqoy €/T900T JB|0YDS §23GI21S9M H3G0Y  00°00S awepy Jajluudr 6££09  8T0Z/0E/9
sdiysiejoydss d-HJS-23q.3159 M H3qoy 87T86800 J8[0YdS 32349153 M H3q0Y  00°00S zaAey) a1duUBl BEL09  8TOZ/0E/9
sdiysiejoydss d-HDS$-422q.3159 M\ LBGOY 0STOZOTO JBj0YdS ¥28G121s9/M H2qoy  00'00S BUB|IDI0 B3UIGED SEZ09  8T0Z/0E/9
sdiysJejoyds d-HJS-172q3159M Haqoy 9SS8TTOT JBj0YdS %98G49159M Haqoy  00°00S sijos a18uy 7709  810Z/0E/9
sdiysiejoyss d-HOS$-9aqua159M L3q0Y 76ZTO0TO JB|0YdS 323GJa153M H3qoy  00°00S ejanzuajep edP8UY 12409  810Z/0E/9
sdiyssejoyds d-HDS-192q433159 M H3q0yY S¥8LZTOT 48|0YdS §I30191S9M W30y  00°00S eide] ej@8uy 009  8T0T/0E/9
sdiystejoyds d-HJS- 19203159 M Haqoy 97SLY00T Je|0Yds 322g121S3M H2qoH  00°00S 72119119 |98uy 6T£09  8T0TZ/0E/9
sdiyssejoyds d-HDS-123q43159M Mgy Ty¥9TOOT JBJoYdS %32g19159 M U130y 00°00S osyse) euelpy 81209  8TOC/0E/9
Aouasy d-DDV-plemy Jassiy psemy uoneanp3 o} woddns 00'00S ureAaly 80L09  8T0Z/tT/9
sdiysiejoyss Y-HDS-s19dad) Weaiq esuswy S9YLFT0T |[2MOS 3(21ued JudY  00'00S siAeQ yesogaqg ¥0L09  8102/7Z/9
sdiysiejoydas Y-J9V-pas ul suapnis 99¢E800T opuopaly Apaquury - Juswdhed usy  00'00§ lwijesinod PePIYSaN 79909  8T0Z/81/9
sdiysiejoyss $-DDVY-NP3 SUBIBIBA 10§ puny diysie|oyas SueIaldA UOSaWel 00005 S0y ||leysieN £S909  8T0Z/v1/9
sdiysJejoyss $-DDY-NP3 SUBIAISA J0j pun4 1e|0Y2S SUBJIBIBA UOSDWE[ 00'00S SL60v£00 30y ||leYsIeN €5909  8T0Z/v1/9
sdiystejoydss Y-HDS-s519d39) weaiq ealdwy 7V889T0T 3|eZU0D BYJUBWES -3U3Y (00005 8uay) ") euuog pue Sudy) 11y 60909  810Z/8/9
sdiyszejoydss Y-HDOS-s19daa) Weauq edawy T98TEOOT BI2JeD SISIO - JUdY 00005 lefense] 'S sin €0909  810Z/9/9
sdiysiejoyss d-HDS-EJ|Iped '3 olieAeN diysiejoyds [elIoWs ejjiped ousiuag 3sof 00005 zauieA 48250 T0909  8T0T/v/9
sdiysiejoyas Y-2DV-pasN ul SJuspNIS T98TEOQT BrdueD SasIo|A - asuadxa Judy 00008 |efeate) °S sin 00909 810Z/v/9
mn_swhm_o_ﬁvm d-HDS-g||lped 1§ OJleABN yas _mtoEw_)_ |eS1UO|A OLleABN B35IN07 3l 00°00S wmw_.t.q ‘D edue|g 86509 WﬁON\V\m
Aouady Y¥-D9v-80.1d puejysy JU3A3 puelysy 1sodaq SuisnoH  00'009 Asianun uodaiQ usdYINOS 89/09  8T0OZ/0E/9
sdiysiejoyds S-D9V-Np3 SUBJIBIBA Joj puny uonN|oAsY UEdLBWY 33 JO S1NYSneq 00°009 zayoues exal3 95909  8T0Z/¥T/9
sdiysiejoyas S-D9V-np3 SUeIIdA J0j puny uoi3n|0ARY UBdLBWY 3Y3 40 s1y3neq  00°009 Agsig euhe|3 55909  810Z/¥T/9
sdiysiejoyds S-DDV-NP3 SUBIAIBA JOJ puny JE|jOYIS UOIINjOADY UBILBWY 4O S133y3neq (00’009 6€9/T00T Z3ydues exau3 15909  8T0Z/¥T/9
sdiysiejoyas S-DDV-Np3 SUBISIBA J0j puny JE|OYIS UONINjOABY UBILBWY JO SI33y3neg 00009 89vv£600 Agsig euAe|3 05909  8TOT/¥T/9
sdiyszejoyas d-HOS-||eyyoe|g Jouea|guaqIaH diyszejoys jleyxydejg 00°0Y8 usyyunliyz 86909  810Z/C/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HOS-l|eyxe|g Jouea|uaqsaH diyszejoyds jjeyxydelg 00°0v8 nsH Weljtm 96909  8102/TZ/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HOS-lleyxde|g Jouea|3uagiaH diystejoyds |ieysdelg 00°0¥8 Suonyd ueyieN ¥6909  810Z/7Z/9
sdiysiejoyoss d-HOS-lleyxde|g Joues|3uagiaH diysiejoyds |[eyxyde|g 00078 zautBN MBUNBIN €6909  8T0T/TZ/9
sdiyssejoyss d-HOS-l1eYyoe|g Joueaj3LaqIaH diysiejoyds |leyydeld 00°0v8 s0J3Us|) ZaUIleN OLBIN T6909  810Z/22/9
sdiys.sejoyss d-HOS-lleY>oe|g Jouea|3uagIaH diystejoyds |leyydejg 00078 Opanady zn 68909  810¢/Ct/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HOS-Ieyyoe|g Jouea|3uaqIaH diysaejoyos jjeyydelg 00°0v8 Aayeyein unay 88909  8107/¢Z/9
sdiystejoyss d-HDS-lleyxde|g Jouea|3uaqiaH diystejoyos jieyydelg 00°0r8 uepjoy olnf £8909  810Z/TZ/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HOS-Jleyoe|g Joued|IURqIaH diysiejoyas |leyydelg 00'0r8 AOSN 3iInf 98909  8T0¢/7Z/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HOS-IIeYxe|g Joueaj3uaqIaH diysiejoyds |leyydejg 00°0r8 yuhny ainr s8909  8102/7Z/9
sdiysiejoydss d-HOS-|leyjoe|g JoueajILagIaH diysiejoyds |leyxdejg 00078 |e3IB|IA OUYDLISf €8909  8T0Z/TZ/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HDS-|eYyxoe|g Jouea|JUaqIaH diysse|oyds jjeyydelg 00'0v8 NAANH 18909  8107/¢Z/9
sdiysiejoyss d-HOS-lleyx2e|g Jouea|3uagIaH diysiejoyds jjeyxde|g 00°'0v8 S9|eJON B|19SI9 6/909  8102/TT/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HOS-lleyxdejg Jouea|3uagIaH diysiejoyas |jeyydelg 00°0v8 luenej oisney £/909  8102/TZ/9
sdiysiejoyss d-HOS-lleyjoe|g JoueajuagIaH diysiejoyds |jeyydelg 00°0v8 JJed 19Y1s3 9/909  810T/TZ/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HDS-lleyyoe|g Jouea|uagIaH diyssejoyas jjeydeig 00'0v8 zaypues euely /909  8T0Z/7T/9
sdiysie|oyss d-HOS-lIeyxoe|g Jouea|JuaqIaH diyssejoyas jjeyxoelg 00°0¥8 zadoumpl ¥/909  8102/2Z/9
sdiysiejoydas d-HDS-lleyxdelg Jouea|3uaqiaH diysie|oyds |jeyxoelg 00°'0v8 eydoy opsenp3 €/909  8107/¢z/9
sdiysiejoydss d-HOS-lleyxde|g JoueajguagiaH diysiejoyas |leyxdelg 00°0r8 sodwe) 0831Q 2909  810Z/T/9
sdiystejoyds d-HIS-l1eyjoe|g Joueadj3HaqIaH diysiejoyds |jeyyoejg 00°0v8 UOW MBYD T/909  8T0Z/CZ/9
sdiysie|oydss d-HOS-lleysjoe|g Jouea|3uagiay diystejoyas leyxde|g 00°'0r8 za19d uopuelg 69909  8107/2Z/9
sdiysiejoyos d-HOS-lleyioe|g Jouea|Iuaquay diysiejoyos |leyydelg 00°0r8 zado Auoyjuy 89909  8102/2/9
sdiysiejoyas d-HDS-lIBY32.|g Jouea|3uaqIaH diystejoyas |[eyxdelg 00°0¥8 Ssale|\ OSUOyly 99909  8T0Z/TT/9
sdiysiejoyds d-HJS-lleyxde|g Jouea|3uagIaH diysiejoyds |leyxyde|g  00°0v8 eAuoosafip a81apuexaly 59909  8102/7zZ/9
sdiysiejoyos d-HOS-lIeydjoe|g Jouea|3naqLaH diysiejoyas |leyydelg 00°0r8 z3pueusaH oJpueldly 9909  8107/TZ/9
unodly uuu.—c._& oWl unowy uu>mn._ JaquinN Ileq



l

O0E'T66'ELY S
s8unasp uonepuno4 palusaiun sjuawWysalyal S pJeog asinquiidy 95°8T 025B|9A 517 $9£09 8102/0€/9
Aouady Y-DDV-UOISIAIQ 1PaJD UON WS\ Sseqeleq @ uonelsigay usapnis 00'0€ uolsuax3 J0d 96509 810Z/v/9
pung Aleuonasdsiq pajousalun 00T S,UOXIH SpIe[aPY 40§ SpJed asINqIBY L9'TE aaleleD ¥6509  8T0Z/¥/9
|euoniesadQ syio Jofey paluIsaIUN  owwN) ‘PeslsiwY ‘SISpueld W Jsuulp asInquisy  0'Th weuqy iqqog ST909 8107/8/9
Aouasy Y-DOV-pun [BJBUID SHY [BNSIA 03 03 |AUIA TZG8 # 9210AU| 8Z'6F solpnis udls euapesed 01909 810t/8/9
sayddns 82130 pajoLasaIun Aiddns se1epm 3140  ¥E'0S ysaoy Apeay 99,09  810/0€/9
Aouady Y-29DV-A3( ssaulsng ||BwS Jdd s)uawysalyay BunadN DQAS 3SINqUIRY  §8'L9 |ama07 pjeuoqg 909 8102/¥1/9
salddng 32130 pa1auisaiun 9JIAI3S JaleM PO 0E'69 ysauyay Apeay 61909 810Z/11/9
Auady Y-D9V-UoISIAIg ysijsu3 Auied Jea Jo pu3 1oy SJUBWIYSLRI ISINWIRY  LT'EL 997113q0Y £9.09 8102/0€/9
sdiysiejoyds H-HOS-piemy JUaWaAaiydy auooq uasuaf Aueg 993 ddy ueas aan 00'vL 31035 SdN 90909 8102/9/9
Asuasy Y¥-00V - Anjued pooy Aiddns pooj weigoid asinquisy  8T°SL uos|aN esi1 ¥€909  810Z/¥1/9
sdiysiejoyas Y-HOJS-piemy JUSWIA3IYDY 3uoog 13 ussuar Auleg wexa adJald 3|jag  00'08 22314 3|121g L0909 8102/9/9
Auady Y-2ov-aqel sayddns wesoid ssinquisy  S1°88 193504 BI3IBA £T909 810Z/T1/9
pun4 Aseuonausasig paidulsalun PJEOq }J0MI3U 104 Youn 3sInquivy $7°96 weiqy iqqog 11909 8102/8/9
Asuady d-J9V-3u0Z 2113|yly Aelo uels Jea3 auoz 23IYIV  00°90T dunuig uaauds suoissasdwi Isid €609  8T0Z/0E/9
Aouady Y¥-DOV-uoisialg ysy3u3 981Wwwod ButiH AIQ Ysii8u3 0Z'vZT 19N JBUI0D JBBUID TEG09  8TOT/PT/9
sdiysie|oyss Y-HDS-s19dad) weaiq eduswy 9786800T ZopUs|A IWBYON salidn TT'6CT seo |e) "0S 70909 8102/v/9
asea sa1dodoloyd pajduisaiun ases) 121d03010Yd 6S'EET SIIAIBS [e1DUBU)4 UBpUE] a8e]3Q 87909 8T0Z/v1/9
sdiyssejoyas d-29V-2U07 J133|Y3y AeJ9 uels JB3A 33 JO 933|Y3y JUIpMS 00°0ST zaudwir 8sof 19909 8102/81/9
sdiysiejoydss d-2DV-2u0Z 2331yl Ael ueis 1e34 3Y3 JO 333|Yly U3pNIS 00°0ST WodJ3IUIM [98UY 09909 8107/81/9
sdiysiejoyss Y-HDS-pIEMY JUBWIARIYIY duoog uasuar Auseg 93y dde uoneaiuad N3 00°09T SHa Aauno) se|a8uy so7 50909 8102/9/9
Aouasy ¥-HJS-Y2S wwio) Atosiapy ouney a8eisod €8'69T SIIIAIBS DO IDd 8E909  8TOZ/VT/9
uoiudoday pue spiemy pajusaiun sanbe|d spieme 1assly 6T°9LT spJemy 02230 66909 8102/22/9
Adualy Y¥-DOY-532Ua10S |esnieN SIUSPMS 10§ S9IBDYILDI YIF 3sInquidy G/'6/T uoSsJaNIBM BUUS|D 00/09 8102/7Z/9
Aduady Y-29y-80.14 98endue asauiy) Jle4 |euoneulalul 00'S6T $32196 Budels D0d 6£909 810Z/¥1/9
Mouady ¥-D9v-welidoid oueld swoou qej disnus 03 soueld € 3A0 8570 # AUl 0000 J9A0|N Oueld [eUOISSB)0.d Xdf t7£09 810¢/0€/9
sdiysiejoyds S-29V-Np3 SUeISIBA Joj puny Jejoyds uonn|oAsy uedlaWy ayi jo s1a3ysneq 00°00T jooysy 3||ssiD 79909 810Z/¥1/9
sdiysiejoyos 4-HOS-piemy JU3WABIYDY Buoog Y33] pey s3a4 wex3 1q¥y 00'00C leyd-8uljn-8uld ueyieuor £y909 810¢/¥1/9
sdiysiejoyds Y-HDS-piemy Juawansiydy suoog Yoo L pey sa=4 wex3 Layv 00°002 awjesnae ) Awwif 9909 8102/¥1/9
sdiysiejoyds Y-HIS-plemy JU3WaA3IYdY auoog Yda] pey s3a4 wex3 1ayy 00'00T Jemije) Aor yesii3 5909 8102/¥1/9
Aouasy Y-29vV - Aijued pooy Anjued JadueT Joy sayddns asinquisy 1500 uos|aN esl7 Z1909 8102/8/9
Aously Y-DDVY-53IU3IGS |BINIBN asuadxa anuap JUSAZ 3SINqWIBY 00'9TT uosuyor uAjLelAl SE909 810Z/v1/9
Aouady Y-2OV-YAL yoddns olpms uoIsIA3I3L 00'TET SuasLuy nA 0409  810Z/0£/9
sdiyssejoyss Y-HDS-PJIemy JUsLWLA3ILYDY auoog uonduIsgns pnojd SA11ed1d 3GOPY  88'6ET pnojJ anieald sqopy 909 8102/v1/9
sdiysse|joyss Y-HIS-pi1emy JUBWBA3IYIY 3uoog uondudsgns pnoja aANeaId 3qopY  88'6€T pnojd aaneal) aqopy 1909 8102/¥1/9
Asuady Y-29V-uoIsialq ysysu3 30uspisay Ul J3IM 31589 00°0ST Jejse] ennpeaag 67909 810¢/¥1/9
sdiysiejoyss d-v4S-Ajo7 uasjyzey asauly) a8en8ue] udiaio4 ul 3JUI|IBIXI  00°0SCT ossny eynf ¥0909 8102/9/9
Aouady ¥-09V - Ajued pood wesgoud Joy Ajddns poo4  97°957 jueg pood |euoiSay 1 €6909  8T0Z/PT/9
as5ea7 Joidodoloyd pa1ou3sasun 9210AU! |eul J31d0D 84920AY SO'E9T S9IIAIRS |eldueul4 uspuel aget 8q 19409 8102/0¢/9
Aouady Y-HDS-PIEemy JUsWaA3IYdY duoog spJemy auoog jeaday 9 dals €T°€LT "2uf SuNIB BILIONED £6509  8TOT/¥/9
Adualy Y-DOV-uolsiaIg ysi|Su3 sa)|ddns Auowiaia) splemy UoISIAIQ 3sINquRYy  $T°78T fesiya8uoy| youeyoejewaapsiooq 0£909 810T/v1/9
|euonesadQ syio Jolep paidysalun 8T'67°G0 8unaaw youni £/°/87 euapesed jo gn|) Aysiaaun 12909 8107/11/9
sdiyssejoyds Y-HDIS-31USS payjisse) LT'LT'60 P21eP 86009# 2 9|eis @2e(day  00'00€ NN eunsuy) 09209 810¢/0€/9
Adualy Y¥-DOHV-592U3135 [eJniEN SjuUaWYsalyay AuoLIa) SpIEMY 3sINquidY 77 Z0€ U0SJI91IBA BUUI|D 65909 8102Z/v1/9
sdiysiejoyos Y¥-HDS-s12da3y wesuq eduawy 97868001 ZIPUSIA IWBYON SdUBINSU|JB) 00'0VE *0D ddueunsu| [euonieN uosau| 66509 8T0Z/v/9
sdiysiejoyas Y-HIS-Y2S $33ua1dS |edtsAyd SwaY psemy diysiejoyds asinquisy  ¥8'Zhe anqum uehig zz909 810¢/T1/9
Aoualy Y-DOVY-522UBIOS |eamieN JUDAS JedA Jo pud IsInquity v 65K uosuyor uAjueiy 91909 8102/8/9
Aouady d-HDS-492q43359M Haqoy ¥TTLF00T JBI0YIS H23GI2159/M HAGoY  00'00S S9|es0y eSSAUBA §S/09  8T0Z/0E/9
uNoNYy 13foad [ITETY] unowy 29Aed J_quinN aleq



EV'0VCTIZ §

pund Azeuona.osiq pa1aIIsaIun sa||ddns Jamoys Ageg 5,3150 asinquiidy  6€'9T 997 BJED €T809 8T0Z/ET/L
Aouady d-09y-daud Jaydea | UoxiH suoneynul 84T §392)A48S uoliesl|dng J0d L1809 8TOZ/ET/L
saxeL paLIsalun LT-9T A4 324 Bullid 00°ST pleog xe| asiyduely €6£09 8102/1T/L
s3unea uonepuno4 paLsalun 8T°6T°9 81N 410 Jo pJeog 00'6E $301AJ3S Buidels DDd 86409 810¢/TT/L
sdiysiejoyds  Y-HIS-PIEMY JUBLIBABILDY SU00g [914geD oljnf dsuadxa UedS SAIT AsINquIRY  00'vL [21geD olinf Z¥809 810Z/L2/L
Aouady Y¥-00V - Aljued pooy Anued saoue oy sai|ddns asinquisy  42°£8 UOS|aN esi] €Z809 810Z/9T/L
Aoualy d-D9Vv-dald Jaysea] uoxiH saldod swetSo.d daid Joyoea) zS'0TT $301AJ3S uonealdna Jdd 26409 8102/1T/L
sdiysJejoyds  Y-HDS-PIEMY JUSLSAIIYDY Buoog [21GeD OJjnf Wex3 JUelsIsSY [eusg 00'0ZT eluloji|ed 4o pJeog |eyuag T+809 8102/LZ/L
9sea Jaldooojoyd pa1d141saiun 810z AInr asea 4a1do) 6S°EET S92IAJSS [BloueUl4 uSpue] 98e7 3Q 1Z809 8T0Z/9T/L
Aouady Y¥-DOVY-S83UB12§ [_INl1EN Apue) Aseuno) asunquiidy 06'ZST U0SJ911B /N BUUSID $T809 8T0Z/ET/L
Aouady Y¥-J9V-"804d eJadQ satjddns uoj3anpoud esadQ asinquidy 89°79T ueag eunio4 elUeA ST809 810Z/€T/L
sdiysiejoyas ¥-D9v-ASojouydaL ASojolpey S6ST6600 dIYsie|oyds suead ||emar  00°00Z $043193) AZ}IN 0Z809 8TOT/ET/L
Aouasy ¥-DDV-YAL Hoddns olpn3s uoisIABRL 00'TET onsenN 3|AY 6409 810Z/11/L
sdiysJejoyds d-HDS-Yos asaueder ey diystejoyds 810z Sunds 00°05C ueAyji3a4 weAlIA €€809 8T0Z/8T/L
sdiysiejoyds d-HDS-Yos asaueder 1ediH diyssejoyos 810z Sunds 00'0SZ uosyiaqoy uosl||y £Z809 8102/81/L
sdiysiejoyds d-HDS-Yos asaueder jeuiH diyssejoyds 810z Sulds  00'0ST uay) pired 87809 8T0Z/8T/L
sdiysJe|joyas d-HDS-Yos asaueder lediH diysJejoyds 810z 8ulds 00°0ST 4ing eulqes T€809 8102/81/L
sdiysJe|oyas Y¥-HIs-sdiys.ejoyas sasensue sonsingury diysiejoyss 810z 8unds 00°05Z uojhesd Ajuu) Z€809 8102/81/L
sdiysiejoyss  d-HOS-|erowsy puejado) sausy diyssejoyds 810z Bulds 00°0ST ploA®Xsy uull 0€809 8102/8T/L
sdiysiejoyds Y4-HIS-sdiysiejoyds sagensuey 20j8eN soA Sed8eH ‘N BIYBA 00°0SZ 8e38eH "IN elyeA €809 810¢/8T/L
AouaBy Y-DDV-UOISIAIQ ysij3u3 Jawwns Jaxeads 1sen9  00°00€ epada) 03sauJ3 UBLPY T6/09 8102/1T/L

Aouady ¥-0DV - Aljued pooy Anued pood Joj sajjddns poo4 85ZE jueg pood [euoiday V1 85L09 8102//L
|euonesadQ syIo Jofey paloisalun uoayoun seaJiay Joj Nsodap asinquisy  00'00Y uoswe uely 5z809 810Z/9T/L
puny Ateuonauasig pajlsaiun ST-T/L 3pelpuy 7 Jo3JOM JUBSPNIS 00'vLY apeJpuy Ajsa1 62809 810¢/8T/L
sdiysJe|oyas Y¥-DDv-Adojouyda ABojoipey TTEOOTOT diys.e|oyds sauids uoAeal 00'00S z3an311poy UoJy 61809 8TOZ/ET/L
Aouady Y-29V-uoisiag a1I81Yay sasuadxa wesdoud asunquiRy  EL'YTS 13||IIN ueAq 7z809 810¢/91/L

Snoaue|[adsiA paidiysasun 8T0Z aunf sasuadx3y |oAelL 08209 puewnolad euied 6509 8102/7/L

Aouagy Y-HDS-191eD don.g soapia diiy pjay uiziiBia  06°€0E‘T D71 suondnpold [ensig Aoeds 98209 810Z/9/L
924 Suiynsuo) paoLIsalun 025B[BA 1 8T'T0'£0 IM 99) JUBYNSUOD 28°LLS'T 'd" ‘sajuedwo) Juiyels yioy 42809 810¢/9T/L
AousBy  ¥-D9v-8.d WaH ueduBWY ULy 00°000'C UBS|IN 3LIB[Al UOUUBYS 00809 8T0Z/1T/L
$994 dunjnsuo) pa3oLasalun UINoA 191504 UUBIN [ 00°TOZ‘C Sewoy| uuy eleqleg Z6/09 810¢Z/T1/L
JeuonesadQ syio Joley paluisalun spe Ae|dsig 00°SE8‘C siadedsman 300)3n0 S6409 8T0Z/TT/L
s934 Buly|nsuo) papLasasun 00SB[9A 1 8T0Z/¥Z/90 3IM 994 JUBYNSUCD £Z'9/T‘E "d"7 ‘seluedwo) Suiyels Yoy 66209 8102/1T/L
JUSWA|OAU| AJlUnwiwo) palaLsaiun 3Jed uoissnaiad pjaly pue suloy auollieg 0’885y JISNIA |IBY Y2IN 92809 810Z/9T/L
$834 Supunoday paLIsalun 810C ST-T AInf s34 ullunony 00°'sZy's puewnolad edlled 0v809 8107/LT/L
Joyauig usiedwe) usiedwe) syi9 Joley pa1aLIsalun 870 aunr 0133.1q usiedwe) sy19 JofeN 00°999°TT Adouyyuejiyd esspyd 21809 8T0Z/ET/L
salie|es papuIsalun 8TOT SuN[ saliejes UOIBPUNOS  60°96€'6S 98910) A1 euspesed 91809 8TOT/ET/L
sdiysJejoyos Y-HOS-dIysJe|oyds Alg ysHauz 8T0T 'S8T aun(-T aunf sdiysiejoyds 00'8Z8‘TTT 989]|0) A1D eudpesed 81809 8TOZ/ET/L

JunodIy 193l0ag OUIdJAI junowy heg J3quuin N aReq

8T0T ‘0€ dunp 13)s133y H2YD
uonepunoy 383110 A1) euapeseq



Pasadena City College

Major Gifts Campaign
As of July 31, 2018
Proposed YTD
Budget 2017- Actual
2018 2017-2018 Variance

Revenue

Unrestricted (includes investment income) 276,000 390,612 114,612

Restricted (includes investment income) 2,484,000 547,266 (1,936,734)

Restricted Pledges 41,886 354,704 312,818

Unrestricted Pledges 41,886 81,600 39,714
TOTAL REVENUE 2,843,772 1,374,182 (1,469,590)
EXPENSES

Major Gifts 492,524 406 492,118

TOTAL EXPENSES 492,524 406 492,118

Income Less Expense S 2,351,248 $ 1,373,776 $ (977,472)




™

Explanation for
Recommendation
To Approve
Proposed Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation

BACKGROUND:

In recent years, California Community Colleges have increased their focus on ensuring the advancement
of an equitable education to all its students. In doing so, needs such as food insecurities have been
identified as something that community colleges can address by partnering with other local businesses
and non-profits in their communities.

According to a study from the University of California, San Diego, approximately 13-20% of all
community college students suffer from food insecurity — not knowing where their next meal is coming
from. This insecurity impedes the students’ ability to concentrate, and to persist in and to complete
their academic pursuits. In fact, most students who experience food insecurity are likely to also be
experiencing some level of housing instability. Students experiencing food insecurity and/or housing
instability are also more likely to encounter academic challenges as well as experience some level of
mental health distress and/or report a poor health status (UC Student Food Access and Security Study,
2016 & US Department of Housing and Urban Development, 2015).

In December 2016, PCC launched “Lancer Pantry”, a campus-located food bank that is open to our
college community to obtain perishable and non-perishable items for free. As of September, 2018, the
pantry was serving approximately 500 students each week.

The food donations to the pantry come through our relationships with local food banks such as LA Food
Bank, Union Station, Friends in Deed and local grocery stores such as Ralph’s, Pavilions, Von’s and Trader
Joe’s.

In order to maintain our ongoing relationship with the LA Food bank, they are required to partner only
with a 501(c)(3) corporation; and that the Articles of Incorporation of that corporation address as a
major purpose of the organization, to provide basic food services.

This Amendment is being proposed not only to continue to be a partner with the LA Food Bank, but to
give the PCC Foundation a stronger statement of purpose to support the advancement toward an
equitable education that may also include providing assistance for other costs of attendance recognized
by financial aid funders such as housing, transportation, and child care.

The proposed amendment has been vetted and received approval by our Trustee Liaison, Hoyt Hilsman,
PCC President, Rajen Vurdien, and PCC Foundation President, Bill Hawkins.

RECOMMENDATION: To Approve the proposed Resolution to amend the Articles of Incorporation.




PASADENA
CITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION

WHEREAS, it is hereby deemed to be advisable and in the best interests of this corporation and
its stakeholders to amend its Articles of Incorporation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that, upon the approval at a duly called meeting of the
Board of Directors of Pasadena City College Foundation, the Articles of Incorporation, originally
signed and dated November 8, 1979 and filed with the Office of the Secretary of State, State of
California on November 19, 1979, shall be amended as follows:

“ll. The purposes for which this corporation is formed are:

(a) The specific and primary purposes are to operate a charitable organization for the

continuation, growth, and development of Pasadena City College and to provide
assistance to low-income members of our college community as a method by which to
advance equity in education, provide basic food and to promote social welfare within
the structure allowed by the Pasadena Area Community College District.

(b) The general purposes and powers are to have and exercise all rights and powers

(c)

conferred on nonprofit corporations under the laws of California, including the power to
contract, rent, buy or sell personal or real property, provided, however, that this
corporation shall not, except to an insubstantial degree, engage in any activities or
exercise any powers that are not in furtherance of the primary purposes of this
corporation.

No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall consist of carrying on
propaganda or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the corporation shall
not participate or intervene in any political campaign (including the publishing or
distribution of statements) on behalf of any candidate for public office.”



RESOLVED FURTHER, that Donald P. Schweitzer, Secretary of this corporation is hereby
authorized and directed to file a Certificate of Amendment of Articles of Incorporation,
reflecting this amendment with the Secretary of State, State of California, upon approval of this
Resolution.

Date:

Signed:

William A. Hawkins, President

Date:

ATTEST:
Donald P. Schweitzer, Secretary




State of California
Secretary of State

|, BRUCE McPHERSON, Secretary of State of the State of
California, hereby certify:

£/ ,
That the attached transcript of_ﬁi/_page(s) was prepared by and
in this office from the record on file, of which it purports to be a copy, and
that it is full, tfrue and correct.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | execute this
certificate and affix the Great Seal of the
State of California this day of

S
S A T
~*///41§ =
;

74 V%

APR 2 9 2006

BRUCE McPHERSON
Secretary of State

Sec/State Form CE 108 (REV 03/31/05) 5255 OSP 05 92407



A

)  FICED
) ,./6 H lu the cidicn et thy s Swratary of State
Al St e Winbe of Calitrnlg

Y NI
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION Nikci Fang gy, Sucrnhry of. Statg

By. ;/ _L‘( u‘ ? ’
F’”’W
rd

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION, INCORPORATED

I

T.h.e name of this corporation shall be Pasédena City Co_lleg'e
Foundé.tion, Incorporated,

I

'fhe purposes for which this co porarion is forimed are:

(2) The specific and prim vy purposes are to operate a chari.
table organization for the continuation, growth,'-énd development of
Pasadena City Coliege.

(b) The general purposcs and powers afe to have and exercise
all rights and powers conferred on nonprofit corpo;ations under the
].a.WS‘Of California, including the power to contract, rent, buy or sell
personal or real property, provided, however, that this corporation
shall not, except to an insubstantial degree, engage in any activities
or gaxe'réise any powers that aré not in furtherance of the primary pur-
poses of this corporation,

(c) Nc substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall
consist of carrying on propaganda or otherwise attempting to influence
legislation, and the corporation shall not participate or intervene in
any political campaign (including the publishing or distribution of state-

ments) on behalf of any candidate for public office,

Lpbly




I1I
This corporation is organized pursuant to the General Nonprofit
Corporation Law of the State of California, This corporation does not
contemplate pecﬁniary gain or profit to the members thereof and it is
organized for nonprofit purposes.
Iv
The principal office for the transaction of ihe business of this
- corporation is located in the Cqunty of Loos Angeles, -State of California,
Vi
The general management of the affairs of this corporation shall be
under the control, supervision and direction of the board of directors.
The narnes and addresses of persons who are to act in the capacity of
directors until the selection of their successors, which shall be set

forth by a bylaw adopted by the members arc:

Name Address
David S. Hannah .. 1570 E, Colorado Blvd.,, Pasadena
CA 91106
{
Richard S. Mevyers 1570 E, Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, g
' CA 91106 : i
. Bonnie R. James 1570 E. Colorado Blvd., Pasadena,
“CA 91106
VI

The authorized number and qualifications of members of the corpora-
. l

tion, the different classes of membership, if any, the property, voting

and other rights and privileges of members, and their liability for duc.
and assessments and the method of collection thereof, shall be set forth
in the bylaws.

Do

B e I e



VII

The property of this corporation is irrevocably dedicated to chari-
table purposes and no part of the net income or assets of this organization
shall ever inure to the benefit of any director, officer or member thereof
or to the benefit of any private individual, Upon the dissolution or wind-
ing up of the corporation, its assets rerﬁain'mg after payment of, or
proViéion for payinent, of all debts and liabilities of this corporation,
shall be distributed to a nonprofit fund, foundation or corporation which
is organized and operated exclusively for charitable purposes and which
has established its tax exempt status under Section 501 (c) (‘3) of the

Internal Revenue Code,

s b B L A AL A ] NIV

N T AL S AT AT R D P AR O, BTN NS I P

PO B I VLT e B SR 19 PO




If this corporation holds any agsels in trust, or a corporation is formuerl

for charit:ble purroses, such assets shall be disposed of in such manner

as may bc directed by decree of the Superior Court of the county in which

the corporation “as its principal office, upon petition thereof by the
Atterney Genersl or by 1 person concerned in the liquidation, in a pro-

cec ¢ to which the Attorney General is a part
: y party.

W.TNESS WHEREQF, Lhe undersigned have executed these

“rif<les of Incorporation, this eighth dayv ¢t November, 1979, .

7
&
7

; /
- ,; / : / /( %yfﬁ( Z/ \

'd )M/“‘H
Ribbakd S, McYers

e
J PPt e

\"}1/,;4{{ -

, B6nn1e R. Tam-vs (_/

Stata of California )
Ss
County of Los Argeles)

On No.eiaber 8, 1979, before me, Margaret Ann Powell, a Notary Public
for the state of California, personally appeared David S. Hannah,

Rickard S, Meyers, and Bonnie R. James, known to me to be the persons

whose names are subscribed to the foregoing Articles of Incorporation,
and acknowledge that they executed the same.

t
s

. . 3 (' *

4 ';'1 ardey, £ian e A

i O FICIAL SEAL Margaret Ann Powell
_11‘;..\ Margaret Ann Powell

FRILSTAL CSin T 1 My Commission expires Dccember
LOS ANGELES Criu™TY

My Cummlssmn Expires Dec. 25, 1979

e e e L Y S L A, 1R SV A SN

avecmnn iy elinigand Notary Public for the State of Cahforma

2l




L

Anne Ryan Newman

Ryan Newman is the CCO/COOQ at Poplar Forest Capital, an investment adviser
in Pasadena. Before joining Poplar Forest in 2008, Ryan spent nine years in the
investment banking industry working for Bankers Trust. She received a B.A. in
Mathematics cum laude, Phi Beta Kappa, from Smith College, after which she
worked for Prudential-Bache Securities in the Investment Banking Department
for two years. She earned a Master of Business Administration from the Wharton
School of the University of Pennsylvania.

Ryan and her husband Jeff raised their twin sons in Pasadena one of whom
graduated from PCC in June and is transferring to UC Davis in September.

Ryan has been on the Parent Board at Mayfield Junior, Flintridge Prep,
Maranatha and Claremont McKenna College. Most recently, at Claremont
McKenna, she co-chaired the development subcommittee that was responsible
for raising donations from current and past parents.



Piy>ot Hound

WHAT WE DO INDUSTRIES TEAM CONTACT

Ralph FRAMMOLINO

Founder and President

Pulitzer Prize Finalist | Published Author | International Media
Development Consultant | University-Level Instructor |

Invesligative Reporter | City Commissioner, Pasadena, CA

About
Expertiso
A 8 A

Values
Follow

About

With more than 40 years of journalism and media relations
experience, Ralph Frammolino has enjoyed a productive and
wide-ranging career on both sides of the press aisle.

During his 25 years at the Los Angeles Times, he covered a
variety of beals, from San Diego City Hall to the California
Legislature, from statewide higher education to major breaking
stories such as the Northridge Earthquake, the London Subway
bombing and 9/11.

His expertise, however, was investigative reporting and he
uncovered some of the Los Angeles area's biggest stories. They
included how the county coroner's office was running a comea
mill for profit; how presidential candidate Bill Clinton lied about
receiving a draft notice; how the UC Regents and UCLA
Administration were admitting lesser qualified applicants as
favors and fundraising incentives ~— and how the J. Paul Getty
Museum had purchased tens of millions of dollars of looting
anliquities from the black market.

He took a buyout from the Times in 2006 to co-author “Chasing
Aphrodite: The Hunt for Looted Art at the World’s Richest
Museum,” a book about the Getty scandal. He also took his
passion for reporting and story-telling overseas.

He taught at the India Institute of Jounalism & New Media,
located outside of Bangalore, India, and worked as a media
development consultant for USAID, the World Bank Institute and
Transparency International. His work took him to Bangladesh,
Sri Lanka and Nepal. He returned to the United States in 2012
and switched to practicing crisis communications and media
relations.

Expertise

With digital platforms opening the media conversation to more
voices, Ralph has excelled at helping his clients find and tell
their stories - either lo raise their profile or protect their
reputations from media attack. As such, he has represented
educational institulions, high-profile individuals, nonprofits,
public agencies and a variety of private companies. Among his
efforts: He has helped prevent a nonpublic school for autistic
students from being shul down, and helped win a stay of
execution for a Texas death row inmate.

Ralph started PivolHound Communications, LLC in 2017. A
native of Detroit, Michigan and a diehard Red Wings fan,
Ralph was graduated from Michigan State University wilh a
Bachelor of Arts in journalism and accumulated graduate
course credit at California Lutheran University for marriage and
family counseling.

Crisis M; | Crisls Co ications | Internal and External Communications Stralegy | Storytelling | Media Training | Media
Placements | Media Relations and Advocacy | Litigation Support | Opinion Piece Writing | Investigative Reparting Techniques | Messaging |

Content Creation | Internal *scrubbling” to find media vulnerabilities

Accolades & Accomplishments

PULITZER PRIZE PUBLISHED Author BEST NON-FICTION

Finalist BOOK Winner

Investigative Journallsm, 2006 "Chasing Aphrodite: The Hunt for By a Galifornla Author, 2011

The Los Angeles Times Looted Antiquities In the World's Commonwealth Club of California
Richest Museum®, 2011

Rud Moo > Read Moro >

Values

The notlon of fairness
Fair - adjective - \ ‘fer \ - marked by impartiality and honesty; free from sell-interest, prejudice or favoritism.
The importance of integrity

Integrily - noun - \in-"te-gra-te \ - firm adherence to a code of especially moral or artistic values; incorruptible.

The virtue of tenacity

Tenacious - adjective - \ to-"na-shas \ - persistent in maintaining, or adhering to, or seeking something valued or desired.

Follow Frammolino

e o £
(1 >

BACK TO TEAM NEXT >



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, May 9, 2018
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
G1 Conference Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Wednesday,
May 9, 2018 in G1 Conference Room, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado Boulevard,
Pasadena, California 91106.

l. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 4:01 p.m. by Mr. Bill Hawkins, Vice President on Mr. Sarni's
behalf.

Executive Committee Members Present

Mr. Jon Fuhrman

Mr. Bill Hawkins, Vice President

Ms. Sandi Mejia-Ramirez

Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary

Dr. Rajen Vurdien, PCC Superintendent/President
Mr. Wade Winter, Treasurer

Executive Committee Members Absent
Mr. Scott Bell

Mr. John Gregory, Past President

Ms. Gloria Pitzer

Mr. Jim Sarni, President

Dr. Jack Scott

Liaison, Board of Trustees
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

PCC Foundation Staff Present
Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director
Ms. Dolores Ybarrra, Development Manager

Guest(s)

Ms. Salvatrice Cummo, Executive Director, Economic and Workforce
Development

L. OPEN SESSION
Mr. Hawkins called the meeting to order on Jim Sarni’s behalf at 4:01 p.m.

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
Ms. Abram recognized guest Salvatrice Cummo, Executive Director of Economic and
Workforce Development

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.



Executive Committee Meeting

PCC Foundation

May 9, 2018

Page 2

C. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

1.

2.
3.
4.

Dr. Vurdien noted negotiations have been settled with both unions for a 2 year
contract, including a 2% increase.

The college at this point in the year has a balanced budget.

Hiring is moving along, this fall the college is projected to have 427 full time faculty.
PCC has again been awarded the Aspen Prize for Top 10 community college in the
nation.

D. TRUSTEE LIAISON REPORT
Mr. Hilsman gave an update on the presidential search and how the process has been
revisited. The board of trustees elected to negotiate a contract with Dr. Vurdien under
which he would stay on as superintendent/president through the search for his
successor, but no later than June 30, 2019. The board approved the creation of a
committee to review, suggest changes to, or update its bylaws governing the executive
search process. The committee will consist of three members each of the Board of
Trustees, tenured faculty, managers and classified staff. The board expects the
committee to complete its work before the June 6 business meeting.
An extension to the search timeline was approved, with key dates as follows:

e June 13, 2018: Board approves selection of executive search firm and job
announcement

e Sept. 7: Application packages due to the college
e Oct. 17: Board of Trustees select candidates to interview
e Nov. 10: Candidates interviewed and top two or three selected
e Dec. 10-11: Finalists come to campus
e Dec. 19: Selection of superintendent/president
E. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Approval of Minutes from the March 14, 2018 meeting.
MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Executive Committee

voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Hawkins, Hilsman, Mejia, Potes-Fellow, Shield, Schweitzer, Vurdien, Winter) of the
nine members present to approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meetings held on March 14,

2018.

2. Approval of Expenditures.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Schweitzer, the Executive
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Hawkins, Hilsman, Mejia, Potes-Fellow, Shield, Schweitzer, Vurdien,
Wwinter) of the nine members present to approve the expenditures.

F. REPORTS AND PROJECTS

1.

PCC Foundation President's Report —
Mr. Hawkins gave the President's Report on Jim Sarni’s behalf.

The Boone Achievement Awards Picnic is in its second year. The Boone
Foundation donates $50,000 to provide tools of the trade for career education
students who need this equipment or certification to get a job (welding equipment,
snap on tools for automotive students, payment of certification exams for computer
information technology graduates, stethoscopes for nurses, etc.)

Mr. Schrader, Ms. Mejia and Mr. Hawkins have been meeting with Ms. Abram and
Ms. Cummo, Executive Director of Workforce Development, to begin the formation
of a Business Council. As more develops this committee will be kept up-to-date.



2%

Executive Committee Meeting

PCC Foundation
May 9, 2018

Page 3

A sub-committee of the Finance & Investment Committee (Jim, Bill, Lonnie, Wade)
met to discuss our exposure for the Promise Program as it changes its criteria and
becomes a second year program. Based on initial projections, we believe our
exposure is somewhere between $100,000 - $250,000 per semester. The staff is
reviewing our current scholarships now to see how much of our current funding can
be leveraged for these scholarships.

The June meeting where Mr. Sarni's term as president ends is approaching so Ms.
Abram is working with the board leadership and the Board Development Committee
to make sure our slate of nominees and officers is complete.

Mr. Hawkins recognized Mr. Winter who has been working with our accountant to
come up with a more simplified version of our financials.

Finance Report —

Mr. Winter gave the financial report, noting a big increase of cash throughout the
month.

The committee discussed the process of approaching the Board of Trustees to ask
for an additional $300,000 to support campaign expenses.

Executive Director's Report

Ms. Abram announced the Board Development Committee is working on Jim Sarni’'s
succession plan and changes to the Foundation's Committees.

She also noted that Rocco Cifone is no longer at PCC.

Campaign Report
Ms. Abram gave an update on the campaign on Mr. Scott's behalf.

Total Raised to date: $8,000,000

Proposals are out, the CDC building is expected to be donated to the college.

Ms. Abram noted the most recent Hometown Legend Series with Dr. John Mulchaey
was a success.

G. MOTION TO ADJOURN
There was a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:15 pm.

MOTION:

ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Hawkins, Hilsman, Mejia, Potes-Fellow, Shield,
Schweitzer, Vurdien, Winter) of the nine members present to adjourn the May 9, 2018
Executive Committee Meeting.



57

Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 4
May 9, 2018

MOTION FOR APPROVAL - May 9, 2018

1. To approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on March 14, 2018.
2. To approve expenditures presented on May 9, 2018.
3. To adjourn the May 9, 2018 Executive Committee Meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

By:
Don Schweitzer, Secretary




EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
SPECIAL BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, June 13, 2018
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
G1 Conference Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Wednesday,
June 13, 2018 in G1 Conference Room, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado Boulevard
Pasadena, California 91106.

l. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 4:01 p.m. by Mr. Jim Sarni, President.

Executive Committee Members Present

Mr. Scott Bell

Mr. Jon Fuhrman

Mr. Bill Hawkins, Vice President

Ms. Gloria Pitzer

Mr. Jim Sarni, President

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Dr. Jack Scott

Dr. Rajen Vurdien, PCC Superintendent/President
Mr. Wade Winter, Treasurer

Executive Committee Members Absent
Mr. John Gregory, Past President

Ms. Sandi Mejia-Ramirez

Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow

Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary

Liaison, Board of Trustees
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman — Not Present

PCC Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations
Ms. Dolores Ybarrra, Development Manager

Guest(s)
Ms. Salvatrice Cummo, Executive Director, Economic and Workforce
Development

. OPEN SESSION

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
Mr. Sarni pointed out that this is a special agenda that will focus extra time on the
transition to Bill Hawkins as nominee for PCC Foundation President and a reflection on
the past 2 years as Mr. Sarni leaves his office.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.



Executive Committee Meeting

PCC Foundation

June 13, 2018

Page 2

C. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Dr. Vurdien stated that two more dean positions need to be filled. The college
needs 427 required faculty to make their faculty obligation number. All contracts
have been settled with each union. Student enroliment met the base & growth goal
of 24,300 FTE. The Online College funded by the state of California was approved.

D. BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S REPORT

On half of the Trustee Dr. Vurdien explained that funding for PCC will change over
the next 3 years. The new funding formula will be based on FTES, completion and
Workforce Placement.

Year 1-70%, 15%, 15%
Year 2 - 65%, 20%, 15%
Year 3 - 60%, 20%, 20%

E. REPORTS AND PROJECTS

1.

PCC Foundation President's Report —

Mr. Sarni updated the committee regarding the current work of the Board
Development Committee, each committee will now have a chair and vice chair. Mr.
Hawkins spoke briefly regarding the committee descriptions and the committee
procedures and guidelines He made the suggestion of creating an Advancement
Committee.

Mr. Sarni noted that Ms. Abram and Mr. Schield attended the Board of Trustees
meeting where the Board approved the Foundation’s request for major gifts
campaign funding.

Mr. Sarni thanked the committee for their service to the Executive Committee and
the Board.

Mr. Scott recognized Mr. Sarni for his efforts and leadership as Foundation
President.

Finance Report —
Mr. Winter gave the financial report, stating no drastic changes in spending or cash.

Executive Director's Report
Ms. Abram announced Greg McLemore was nominated for Alumnus of the Year,
chosen by the California Community College League.

Ms. Abram notified the committee of two large donations from the Octavia Butler
Trust and the Jin & Betty Asakura Family Living Trust.



Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 3
June 13, 2018

F. MOTION TO ADJOURN
There was a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:12 pm.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Pitzer and seconded by Mr. Hawkins, the Executive
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Bell, Fuhrman, Sarni, Scott, Shield, Vurdien, Winter) of the
nine members present to adjourn the June 13, 2018 Executive Committee Meeting.

MOTIONS FOR APPROVAL - JUNE 13, 2018

1. To adjourn the June 13, 2018 Executive Committee Meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

By:
Don Schweitzer, Secretary




